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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fortieth (40" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M/S. TOWER
INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED, will be held at its Registered Office at 6, Old Post Office Street, 4"
Floor, Kolkata-700 001 on Friday, August 27, 2021 at 1.00 P.M. to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

Adoption of Financial Statements:

To consider and adopt (a) the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the Audited Consolidated financial statement of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the report of Auditors thereon and in this regard, pass the
following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

() “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered
and adopted.”

(b) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2021 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
considered and adopted.”

Re-appointment of Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka, as a Director, liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka, (DIN: 01200202), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment as a Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka,

(DIN: 01200202), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby re-appointment, as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board

Place : Kolkata For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Dated :29" June, 2021

Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta
Whole Time Director Director

DIN: 01200281 DIN: 07719740
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NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL AT THE ABOVE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND
A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE
RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING
IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE
PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR
SHAREHOLDER.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested to send a duly certified copy
of the Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) or upload it on the e-voting portal.

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

Members / Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized
form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID numbers and those who hold shares in Physical form are requested
to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to
vote.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Registers of the Company will remain close from 21t August, 2021 to 27%
August, 2021, both days inclusive.

Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the meeting are annexed hereto.

Details under the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as amended)
in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting are contained in the Explanatory Statement
pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Equity shares of the Company are listed with Calcutta Stock Exchanges. There are no dues with regard to payment of
Listingfees.The ISIN code of the Company is INEOA0Z01015. The CSE Scrip Code of the Company is 030092.

The investors are requested to enroll their e-mail ids with the Company and can write to the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent at rta@cbmsl.com or to the Company tower_investment@yahoo.com.

The Company has appointed the following Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) to deal with both Physical and Demat
shares.

Alankit Assignments Limited

205-208, Anarkali Complex,

Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-110 055
Phone No. 011 42541234/ 23541234

Fax No. : 011 42541201

E-mail: rta@alankit.com
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12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Members are requested to send their queries relating to share transfer/transmission, change of address, etc. to the above
address.

All documents referred to in the Notice and accompanying Explanatory Statement and copy of Audited Financial
Statements, the Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the Directors are interested and every other documents required by law to be annexed or attached
to the Financial Statements as per Section 136 of Companies Act, 2013, are open for inspection at the Registered Office of
the Company, on all working days from Monday to Friday in between 10am to 5pm, up to the date of the Annual General
Meeting and also at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.

This notice of Meeting and the Annual Report is also available on the Company’s website http://www.assamcarbon.in for
download and also on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the copy of Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent by electronic
mode to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, unless any Member has
requested for a physical copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies
are being sent by the permitted mode.

Members are requested in their own interest:

a) To notify the Company / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent about their PAN, any change in address/name with
correct pin code, mandate/ bank details and their e-mail id, etc with supporting documents.

b) To quote correct Folio No. / Client ID. No. and DP ID. No. in all correspondence with the Company/ Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent to facilitate better service to the members.

c) To dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company held in physical mode.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nominations is available to the members in respect
of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents by
Members holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination forms from
their respective Depository Participant.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, the Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the
same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/ Depositories.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
their PAN to their Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

Members seeking any information with regard to Accounts/ Financial Statements are requested to write to the Company at
an early date, so as to enable the management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

Procedure of VVoting through Electronic Means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as may be amended
from time to time, the Company is pleased to provide its Members, facility of voting by electronic means in respect of
business to be transacted at the 40™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the Members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through Ballot Paper shall also be made available for the members at the AGM and the Members
attending the Meeting who have not casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
Meeting through Ballot Paper.
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The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

The cut-off date to determine the Members entitled to undertake voting electronically on all the resolutions set forth in this
Notice by remote e-voting and also voting at the AGM venue shall be 20" August, 2021.

The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http:// www.tower.net.in.The Notice
can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited at www.cse-
india.com/respectively and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote
e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE
AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 24™ August, 2021 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 26" August, 2021 at 05:00 P.M. The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 201" August, 2021, may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date, 20t August, 2021.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Existing 1DeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
securities in demat mode with Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or
NSDL. on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User 1D and Password. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL.: https://www.evating.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of
e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ AppStore P Google Play

3.
4.
Individual Shareholders holding 1.
securities in demat mode with
CDSL
2.
3.
4,

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded
in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-
Voting is in progress.
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Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
securities in demat mode) login | through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
through their depository Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
participants Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL | Your User ID is:
or CDSL) or Physical
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a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
|N300***12*****#

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12x**xkxk*xkxkx*k  then your user ID is
12**************

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a
.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client
ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
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9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. |

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares
and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to ssmahataassociates@gmail.comwith a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the Company
and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off
date i.e. 20" August, 2021, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or
Issuer (tower_investment@yahoo.com) /RTA (rta@alankit.com). However, if you are already registered with NSDL
for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your
password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password”
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 . In case of
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a
Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 20" August, 2021
may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under Step 1 :“Access to NSDL e-Voting system”(Above).

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Mr. Amit Vishal, Senior Manager and /or Ms. Pallavi Mhatre,
Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password
and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
(front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to tower_investment@yahoo.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to tower investment@yahoo.com.If you are an Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting
by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
account in order to access e-Voting facility.

A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
depositories as on the closing working hours of cut-off date only, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as
well as voting at the AGM through Ballot Paper (who have not casted their vote electronically).

Mr. Sumantra Sarathi Mahata (COP No.: 13473; Membership No.: 27384), Partner of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, (Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100), who has consented to act as the scrutinizer and is
available for the purpose of ascertaining the requisite majority, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting
and remote e-voting process/ballot/poll in a fair and transparent manner.

Chairman shall, at the AGM, after the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the
assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot or polling Paper for all those Members who are present at the AGM but have not cast
their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the Meeting and

thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and within a period not exceeding 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s
Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or any other person authorized by
him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.tower.net.in and

on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be communicated to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited within the
prescribed time limit.
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Annexure to the Notice dated June 29, 2021

BRIEF PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION / SEEKING APPOINTMENT / REAPPOINTMENT

Name of the Director

Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka

Date of Birth

271 April, 1982

Date of Appointment

207 May 2017

Expertise in specific functional areas & Justification for
choosing the appointees for appointment / re-appointment

Business Management

Qualifications

Master’s in Business Administration from Tepper School of Business at
Carnegie Mellon University Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

List of outside Directorship held

©CoNok~wNE

Assam Plywood Limited

India Carbon Ltd.

Shree Shyam Orchid Estates Ltd.
Jyotsana Investment Co. Limited
Kallol Investments Ltd.

Budge Budge Carbon Limited

Goneril Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
Prabhushil Group Investment Ltd.
Sunray Vanijya Pvt. Ltd.

10. Nilgiri Niketan Private Limited
11. Fund Flow Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Chairman/Member of the Committee of other Companies in
which he/she is a Director
a)Audit Committee

b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

c)Nomination and Remuneration Committee

N

N -

[y

. Fund Flow Investment& Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. Kallol Investments Ltd. (Member)
. India Carbon Ltd. (Member)

. Fund Flow Investment & Trading Co. td.(M)
. Kallol Investments Ltd. (Member)
. India Carbon Ltd. (Member)

. Fund Flow Investment& Trading Co. Ltd. (M)
. Kallol Investments Limited (Member)

Shareholding in the Company as on 31.03.20

63092

Disclosure of relationship between Directors inter-se

Son of Mrs. Anita Himatsingka

Terms and Conditions of appointment/re-appointment
along with details of remuneration sought to be paid and
remuneration last drawn by such person (including sitting
fees)

As per the resolution at item no. 2 of the Notice convening Annual
General Meeting on August 27, 2021.

Note:
e  CM —Chairman of the Committee.
e M — Member of the Committee.

e  Directorship in Foreign Co.’s & Companies U/s 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded.
Chairmanship/Membership of the Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee and Nomination & Remuneration

Committee alone has been considered.

Place : Kolkata

Dated :29™ June, 2021

By order of the Board
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta
Whole Time Director Director

DIN: 01200281 DIN: 07719740
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Route Map to the Venue of the AGM ON 27-08-2021
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No/DP ID & Client ID
Name of the Member(s)

Serial No. :

Registered Address

No. of Share(s) Held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited(“the Company’) held on

Friday , August 27, 2021 at 1.00 P.M. at the Regd. Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t Floor, Kolkata -700 001,West
Bengal.

Name of Shareholder / Proxy (in Block Letters) Signature of Shareholder / Proxy Present
Note: Please bring the Attendance Slip duly signed to the meeting and hand it over at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. Duplicate slips will not be issued at the
venue of the AGM.

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS
EVSN (Electronic Voting Sequence Number) User ID

Password
Note: Please refer to the Notice of the 40®Annual General Meeting for e-voting instructions.
40tAnnual TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED PROXY FORM
General Meeting Regd. Office: ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t Floor, Kolkata-700 001

on Friday, August  CIN: L67120WB1981PLC033500
27,2021 at 1.00 Ph: (033)2230 7373; 2248 3854,
P.M. Website: www.tower.net.in, Email:tower investment@yahoo.com

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
NAME Of The MEIMDBET(S): ......eiviitii it cie ettt ettt ettt st es s et s es st eaeeh sese e sea b s eh£es a8 £ s £2e2ae SEeeE HE 101 SE e en s en £ eE £ s £ae S HeeR a8 £ s £ae e aeeh HE e HEen ne s en s en s ees st es e et et eneea neeneae
Registered Address: .
E-mailID: ...
Folio NO/DP ID & CHHENt ID: ......ccooiiiiiiiieiieieiine ettt st s st s e e
I/We, being the Member(s) of Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited, holding.
1) NAIME: it e et e r e e e en e e Address: ...............

E-mail ID: . ....Signature:

2) Name: ... wedDAATESS: ettt e e et ae e b e e s b e ee e en et ene et e e s

E-mail ID: . ....Signature: or failing him/her;
3) Name: .... cetAUAATESS: vttt e e e e e e e h et e R e e ee e R R e e R s et ne e n et e
E-mail ID: oo s s s

1) =40 000 TP PT PP

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 40th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company, to be held on
Friday , August 27, 2021 at 1.00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at ‘Temple Chambers’, 6, Old Post Office Street, 4t floor, Kolkata-700
001,West Bengal and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolutions Optional *
No. For | Against
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution for the consideration and adoption of the (a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company

for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors & Auditors thereonand (b)
the Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021together with the
Reports of the Auditors thereon.

2. Ordinary Resolution for the re-appointment of Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka, (DIN: 01200202), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Signed this .......cccurnnennns FRURRNN « -\ 4 ) (S —’ | . |

Member’s Folio/ DP ID- Client ID No.:

Affix
Signature of Shareholder(s)........cccumniniin s s e Signature of Proxy Holder(s) ... sessnsnes Revenue
Stamp

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the co
the AGM.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes please refer to the Notice of 40th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

3. *It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘against’ column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Fortieth (40™") Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2021 as under:

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars for the year ended 31-03-2021

PARTICULARS 31-03-2021 (Rs.) 31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Total Income 4,13,41,985.00 16,97,414.00
Total Expenses 16,87,579.00 1,12 ,40,169.00
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items & Tax (3,96,54,406.00) (95,42,755.00)
Add: Exceptional Items: Unclaimed liability Written Back - -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 3,96,54,406.00 (95,42,755.00)
Less: Tax Expenses

- Current Tax 1,95,000.00 -

- Deferred Tax (1,10,29,154.00) (18,97,462.00)

- Earlier year 5,612.00 6,84,641.00
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 2,84,24,640.00 (83,29,934.00)
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year

Items not be re-classified to profit or loss

- Change in fair value FOVCI equity instruments 9,39,030.00 2,32,500.00

- Income tax relating to this items (2,46,583.00) (43,547.00)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,91,17,086.00 (81,40,981.00)
Earnings per share (Basic& Dilute) 68.97 (20.21)

DIVIDEND

Considering overall performance of the financial year 2020-21, emerging challenges consequent to COVID-19, uncertain
economic environment and with an objective to conserve cash and ensure sufficient liquidity for operations, Directors do
not recommend dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

OPERATIONS AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

During the year under review, the Company has recorded total income of Rs.4,13,41,985/- as compared to Rs. 16,97,414/-
in the previous year and Net profit after tax is Rs. 2,84,24,640/- for the year as compared to a loss of Rs. 83,29,934/- in the
previous year.

COVID-19 Impact:

The country witnessed lockdown being implemented in India in the second fortnight of March 2020. The rapid and
devastating spread of the corona virus brought global business activity to a screeching halt. Financial Year 2020-21 has
started off on an unprecedented note with complete lockdown implemented in India as well as lockdowns/business
restrictions of varying extent across the larger part of the world, due to theCOVID-19 pandemic. Globally across all
industries, companies are working hard to recoup revenue losses ,manage costs, keep employees safe and at the same time
ensure uninterrupted services to the clients. By staying true to its purpose and its values, the top-most priority for the
Company was to ensure the safety of its employees. The Company is well prepared to exploit remote collaborative working
solutions to their fullest. The health and safety of our employees, partners and customers are of the utmost priority to the
Company.
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SIGNIFICANT MATTER DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

During the Financial year 2020-2021, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 25" August, 2020,
approved the scheme of amalgamation of Khatu Investment & Trading Company Limited and New Look Investment
(Bengal) Limited with the Company effective from 01 April 2020 as the Appointed Date and filled the scheme with the
stock exchanges for obtaining the No Objection/Observation pursuant to Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations.

The Company has also obtained No Objection/Observation Letter issued by the designated stock exchanges i.e. National
Stock Exchange of India Limited on 3™ June, 2021. Further, the Company is under the process of making application to
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for obtaining its approval for the scheme of amalgamation of Khatu Investment
& Trading Company Limited and New Look Investment (Bengal) Limited.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS,
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
Apart from the filling of the scheme of amalgamation of Khatu Investment & Trading Company Limited and New Look
Investment (Bengal) Limited with the Company, no other significant or material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts,
Tribunals impacting the going concern status and its future operations.

SHARE CAPITAL.:

During the period under review, the Company has neither issued any class of shares nor was there any buy-back of shares
during the year under review. Further, the Company does not have any stock option scheme for its employees. The Paid-up
Equity Capital as on 31% March, 2021 was Rs.41,21,300/-.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:
The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC)has not accepted / renewed any public deposit under
section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITH RBI GUIDELINES
The company has adopted “Fair practices Code” and continues to comply with all the applicable regulations, circulars
and guidelines issued by the RBI for every NBFC Companies from time to time.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year 2020-2021.

RESERVES:
During the Financial Year 2020-21anamount of Rs. 56,84,928/- was transferred to the Reserve.

GOING CONCERN STATUS:
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals passed no orders during the year affecting the Company’s going concern status and its
future operations

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. D. Basu & Co.,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 301111E) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 38th
Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2019 for a term of five years i.e. from the conclusion of the 38th Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion 43 Annual General Meeting .

The requirement of seeking ratification by the members for continuance of their appointment has since been withdrawn
consequent to changes made by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2018 with effect from May 07, 2018. Hence, the
resolution seeking ratification of the members for their appointment is not being placed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

The Report of the Auditors for the year ended 31st March, 2021 forming part of this Annual Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer.
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INTERNAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the
Company has appointed M/s. Lhila & Co., Chartered Accountants of Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 313130E)to undertake
the Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. There stood no serious adverse finding & reporting by
the Internal Auditor in his Internal Audit Report for the year ended 315t March, 2021.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of your Company consists of the following directors:

NAME OF DIRECTORS DESIGNATION DIN

Mr. Swarup Kumar Maity Executive Whole-Time Director 01200281
Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka Non-Executive Director 01200202
Mrs. Anita Himatsingka Non-Executive Women Director 01201879
Mr. Protul Dutta Non-Executive Independent Director 07719740
Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar Non-Executive Independent Director 00849772

The Board of Directors of your Company, based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC”), approved the following re-appointments on the Board of the Company:

Mr. Shaurya Veer Himatsingka (DIN: 01200202), retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
The Board recommends his appointment.

Appropriate Resolutions for confirming the above re-appointment(s), forms part of the Notice convening the 40th Annual
General Meeting (‘AGM’) scheduled to be held on August 27, 2021.

Brief profile and particulars of experience, attributes and skills that qualify the above Director for the Board membership
are disclosed in the Notice convening the AGM to be held on August 25, 2021.

As per the disclosure received from the Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed as Directors
as specified in Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

0] Mr. Swarup Kumar Maity, Whole-Time Director
(i) Mr. Goutam Kumar Das, Chief Financial Officer
(iii) Ms. Varsha Jain, Company Secretary cum Compliance officer

During the year under review, there has been no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION:

The Company has received declarations pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from all the Independent
Directors of the Company, confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 [including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force], in respect of
their position as an “Independent Director” of Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited and are independent of the
Management. In terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company have undertaken requisite steps towards the inclusion of their names in
the data bank of Independent Directors maintained with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, Commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Internal Audit Function is done by independent Chartered Accountant, whose reports test the effectiveness
of Internal Financial Controls in accordance with the requisite standards prescribed by ICAI. and have being placed the
same in the Audit Committee and Board for their review. Their objective is to ensure efficient usage and protection of the
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Company’s resources, accuracy in financial reporting and due compliance of statutes and procedures. The internal control
structure showed no reportable material weaknesses. The Company’s Internal Financial Control System is commensurate
with current best practices and effectively addresses emerging challenges of its business. The Company has a process in
place to continuously identify gaps and implement newer and or improved controls wherever the effect of such gaps would
have a material effect on the Company’s operation.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company’s Risk Management Policy is well defined to identify and evaluate business risks across all business. It
assesses all risk at both pre and post-mitigation levels and looks at the actual or potential impact that a risk may have on the
business together with an evaluation of the probability of the same occurring. Risk mapping exercises are carried out with a
view to regularly monitor and review the risks, identify ownership of the risk, assessing monetary value of such risk and
methods to mitigate the same.

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE
The Board carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, of each Board Member individually, as well as the
working of its Committees in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.

The Board works with the nomination and remuneration committee to lay down the evaluation criteria for the performance
of executive / non-executive / independent directors.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV thereto, an exclusive
meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was duly convened and held between themselves on 5" January,
2021 during the Financial Year 2020-21.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

A tentative calendar of Board Meetings is prepared and circulated to the Board Members in advance before the beginning
of financial year. A minimum of four Board Meetings are held annually. Additional Board Meetings are convened by
giving appropriate notice to address the Company’s specific needs, if any. In case of business exigencies or urgency of
matters, resolutions are passed by circulation. The Company has held at least one Board Meeting in every three months and
the maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings have always been less than one hundred and twenty days.

The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times during the financial year 2020-2021, namely, on 30-07-2020; 25-08-2020; 15-
09-2020; 13-11-2020 & 12-02-2021 respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee as on 31 March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 (two) are Non-Executive
Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar (Chairperson) and Mr.
Protul Dutta (Member) and Mrs. AnitaHimatsingka (Member) respectively. The Whole-time Director and Chief Financial
Officer werethe invitees to the Meetings along with the Auditors.

During the financial year ended 31st March 2021, the Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times, namely, on30-07-2020; 25-08-
2020; 15-09-2020; 13-11-2020, 04-01-2021 & 12-02-2021 respectively. The maximum gap between any two consecutive
meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days. All recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly accepted by
the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31 March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2
(two) are Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Protul Dutta
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(Chairperson) and Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar (Member) and Mrs. AnitaHimatsingka (Member) respectively. The Committee
met twice during the financial year 2020-21 under review namely, on 06-01-2021& 16-03-2021.

The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been prepared in accordance with Section 178(3) of the Act and
is available at www.tower.net.in under the Heading About Us—> Investor Relations.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee as on 31% March, 2021 comprises of 3 (three) members out of which, 2 (two) are
Non-Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Executive Directors namely, Mr. Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
(Chairperson) and Mr. Protul Dutta (Member) and Mrs. Anita Himatsingka (Member) respectively. One meeting of the
Committee held during the financial year 2020-21 under review on 02-02-2021.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
if any, granted, form part of the notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 read with the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Secretarial Audit Report
and the Non-disqualification Certificate of Directors issued by the Secretarial Auditors, Rajat Kumar Jalan, Practicing
Company Secretaries (Membership No. ACS14895, C P N0.5705) for the financial year 2020-21 are annexed as “Annexure
— A” and forms a part of this Report. There are no qualifications, observations or adverse remarks made by the Secretarial
Auditor in their Reports.

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company is exempted from the
applicability of Annual Secretarial Compliance Report under Regulation 24A of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ending 31st March, 2021.

The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Audit Committee, have appointed Ms. Dipa Agarwal, (Membership
No.: 65249, CP No.: 24448), Partners of M/s. Mahata Agarwal & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice, Kolkata,
(Firm Registration No.: P2021WB088100) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. The
Company has received consent from the Secretarial Auditors relating to the said appointment.

During the year, the Company has complied with the applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR
As per Auditors’ Report, no fraud u/s 143(12) was reported by the auditors

CEOI/CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read
with Part B of Schedule 1l to the Listing Regulations pertaining to CEO/CFO certification for the year ended March 31,
2021 that the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 do not contain any untrue statement and that these
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and other matters as specified thereunder.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 including amendments
thereof, the Company has adopted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prohibition of Insider Trading and procedures for
fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information for its designated employees.
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

Code of Conduct Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors, Senior
Managers and all other Employees of the Company. The Code of Conduct is also available on the website of the Company
at web-link: www.tower.net.in

A declaration by the Whole Time Director stating that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have
complied with the Code of Conduct during the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021 is attached herewith and marked as
“Annexure - B” to this Report.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATE ANDJOINT VENTURESCOMPANIES:

During the financial year the Company has one wholly owned Subsidiary Company namely M/s. Saket Cement Products
Private Limited (CIN: U27310WB1988PTC045233) and one Associate Company namely M/s. Khatu Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (CIN:L65993WB1979PLC032406) having equity interest to the extent 22.80%.There are no joint venture
companies within the meaning of Section 2(6)(b) of the Act.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as prescribed under Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements form a part
of this Report. These statements have been prepared on the basis of Audited Financial Statements received from the
Subsidiary, associates Companies as approved by their respective Boards. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, a statement in Form AOC-1 containing the salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s
Subsidiaries and associates is also provided in this Annual Report and is annexed as “Annexure — C”.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated
financial statements along with relevant documents and separate audited accounts of M/s. Saket Cement Products Private
Limited and M/s. Khatu Investment & Trading Company Limited are available on the website of the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year were on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course
of the business and were placed before the Audit Committee and to the Board for their approval. There has been no
materially significant Related Party Transactions during the year under review, having potential conflict with the interest of
the Company. Necessary disclosures required under the Accounting Standards (AS-18) have been made in the Notes to
Financial Statements.

OBLIGATION OF THE COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place your company has followed adequate Policy for prevention,
prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. During the year under review, the Company has
not received any complaint of harassment.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Pursuant to provision of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has in place necessary Whistle
Blower/Vigil Mechanism policy to provide a formal mechanism to the directors, employees and stakeholders to report
genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected, a fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The policy provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and provides for direct access to the
Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases. The said policy is available on the website of the
Company at www.tower.net.in under the Heading About Us = Investor Relations—>Vigil Mechanism.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

ANNUAL RETURN & WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of annual return in Form MGT 9 pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — D” to this Report. The
same is also available within the annual report in the website of the Company at www.tower.net.in.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO:

The Company being a NBFC, does not have any manufacturing activity. Therefore the provisions of Section 134(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year
under review.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is exempted from compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions under Regulation 15(2) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 since the Company’s share capital and net worth,
was less than the specified threshold as on the last day of the previous financial year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors confirm: -

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) That such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and such judgments and estimates have been
made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end
of the financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and of the profits/Loss of the Company for the year ended on that date;

¢) That proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) That the Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.

e) That proper Internal Financial Controls are in place and the internal Financial Controls are adequate and operating
effectively;

f)  That proper systems was devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY,
OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statement relates and on the date of this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Company does not fall within purview of the Corporate Social Responsibility, as defined under the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year 2020-2021.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES:

Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, none of the employees
of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.The details of top ten employees in terms of
Remuneration drawn as an 31-03-2021 is attached herewith and marked as “Annexure — E”.
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43. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
The Management Discussion and Analysis for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2) and Schedule V
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the
Listing Regulations), is presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report.

44, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various Government

Authorities for their continued support extended to your companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors
also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director Director Director

Date 1 29-06-2021 DIN:01200281 DIN:07719740 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE - A

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.,
“Temple Chambers”

6, Old Post Office Street,

4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by TOWER
INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD. (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021, according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv)Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’):-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) ;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (as
amended from time to time);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to
time);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as may
be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (as may
be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 as may be amended
from time to time; - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (as may be amended from time to time); - Not Applicable as there
was no reportable event;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (as may be amended from
time to time) - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;
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(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013 (as may be amended from time to time);

(1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (as may be amended from time to
time); - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,2018: and

(I) Any other Regulations/ Rules/Notifications/ Circulars/ Amendments etc. as issued by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India from time to time;

(vi) Other laws/acts/rules as may be applicable specifically to the company:

(a) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;

(b) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972;

(c) Payment of Wages Act, 1936;

(d) Trade Unions Act, 1926;

(e) Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923;

(f) Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;

(g) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948;

(h) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and its Rules;

(i) The Factories Act, 1948 & its Rules;

(j) Pollution Control Board Clearance (Environment Protection) Act, 1986 and its Rules;

(k) Central Excise Act, 1944 and its Rules;

() Income Tax Act, 1961 and its Rules;

(m) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 and its Rules;

(n) Contract Labor (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970;

(o) Profession Tax and its Rules;

(p) Shops and Establishments Act and its Rules;

(9) Industrial Disputes Act 1947 and its Rules;

(r) Service Tax Act and its Rules and its Rules;

(s) Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules / the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & its Rules
there under including any Circulars/ Notifications issued from time to time.

| have also examined the required licenses specific to the company and found them duly up to date/applied for renewal.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
0] Mandatory Applicable Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Uniform Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with “The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited”;

(iii) RBI Act, 1934 and Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non-
Deposit taking NBFC; as specifically applicable the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors,
Independent Directors and a Women Director.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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Sd/-

Rajat Kumar Jalan

Practicing Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata C.P. No: 5705
Date  :29-06-2021 ACS No.: 14895
UDIN:A014895C000646812

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To
The Members,
Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited

As required by item 10(i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 | certify that none of the directors on the board of Tower Investment & Trading
Company Limited have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the
SEBI/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

Sd/-

Rajat Kumar Jalan

Practicing Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata C.P. No: 5705
Date  :29-06-2021 ACS No.: 14895
UDIN:A014895C000646977
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ANNEXURE - B

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

As required under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, | hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior

Management Personnel of the Company have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2021.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/-
Mr. Swarup Kumar Maity

Place: Kolkata Whole Time Director
Date: 29-06-2021 DIN: 01200281
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CIN : L67120WB1981PL.C033500

Registered Office :

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Form AOC-1

ANNEXURE - C

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/ joint ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

SI. No. 1

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Name of the subsidiary: SAKET CEMENT PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN:U27310WB1988PTC045233)

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company’s reporting period: N.A. (Same as of the

Holding Company)

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries: N.A.

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

Total assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

Turnover

Profit /(Loss) before taxation
Provision for taxation

Profit /(Loss)after taxation
Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding

100%

‘Rs.

'Rs.

' Rs.

' Rs.

‘Rs.

‘Rs.

‘Rs.

' Rs.

' Rs.

3,06,000.00

79,02,145.00

1,84,28,837.00
1,84,28,837.00
4,40,240.00
11,50,698.00
8,61,100.00
NIL
10,53,061.00

NIL

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: N.A.
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PART “B”: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

ASSOCIATES

NAME OF ASSOCIATES/JOINT
VENTURES

KHATU INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2021
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held 45600

by the company on the year end

No.

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Rs.2,56,350/-
Venture

Extend of Holding % 22.80%

Description of how there is significant
influence

Pursuant to Sec 2(6) of the Company’s Act, 2013 M/s. Khatu
Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. is Associate company of M/s. Tower
Investment & Trading Company Ltd.

Reason why the Associate/ Joint Venture
is not consolidated

Consolidated for the Financial Year 31-03-2021 as per MCA
notification dt.14-10-2014

Networth attributable to Shareholding as
per latest audited Balance Sheet

Rs. 14,16,334/-

Profit/Loss for the year

i) Considered in Consolidation

Rs.(7,50,035.00)

ii) Not Considered in Consolidation

Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which are yet to commence operations. N. A.

Names of Associates or Joint Ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year . N. A.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director Director Director
Date  :29-06-2021 DIN:01200281 DIN:07719740 DIN:00849772
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ANNEXURE -D

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration)

Rules, 2014.
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :
1 CIN L67120WB1981PLC033500
Registration Date 30-03-1981
3 Name of the Company TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
A Category/Sub-category of the COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
Company INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
5 Address of the Registered 6, OLD POST OFFICE STREET, 4™ FLOOR,
office & contact details KOLKATA-700 001.
6 Whether listed company LISTED
Name, Address & contact ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED
details of the Registrar & 205-208, ANARKALI COMPLEX, JHANDEWALAN EXTENSION, NEW
7 Transfer Agent, if any. DELHI-110 055
PH. NO. : 011 42541234/23541234FAX NO.: 011 42541201
E-MAIL : rta@alankit.com

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the company
products / services Product/service
1 Other financial service activities, 64990 53.81%

except insurance and pension
funding activities, n.e.c.

111.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sl Name and Address of the CIN/GLN Holding/Subsi % of Applicable
No. Company diary/ Shares Section
Associate held
1. = Saket Cement Products Pvt. Ltd. U27310WB1988PTC045233 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
2. Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.. L65993WB1979PLC032406 Associate 22.80% 2(6)

1V. A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN: (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the % Change
Shareholders the year[As on 15T -April-2020] year[As on 31-March-2021]

during
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De-
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

De-
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

the year

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

119592

119592

29.02%

119592

119592

29.02%

b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

168812

168812

40.96%

168812

168812

40.96%

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)(1):

288404

288404

69.98%

288404

288404

69.98%

2. Foreign

a) NRI’s -

Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other

Sub-total (A) (2):

Total Shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

A D) +A) (2

288404

288404

69.98%

288404

288404

69.98%

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total(B)(1):-

2. Non Institutions
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a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

500

123226

123726

30.02%

500

123226

123726

30.02% -

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1
lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Sub-total(B)(2):-

500

123226

123726

30.02%

500

123226

123726

30.02% -

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+ B)(2)

500

123226

123726

30.02%

500

123226

123726

30.02% -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

288904

123226

412130

100%

288904

123226

412130 100%

B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER :

SN Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of
Shareholder’s Name of the year the year
No. of % of %of No. of % of %of % change
Shares total Shares | Shares total Shares | the year in
Shares | Pledged Shares | Pledged | shareholdi
of the /encumb of the lencum | g during
compan ered to compan bered
y total y to total
shares shares
1 ' RAKESH 20100 4.88% 20100 4.88%
HIMATSINGKA
2  ANITAHIMATSINGKA 100 0.02% 100 0.02%
3 | SHAURYA VEER | 63092 @ 15.31% 63092 | 15.31%
HIMATSINGKA
4  MAALIKA 12500 3.03% 12500 3.03%
HIMATSINGKA
5 RAKESH KUMAR | 23800 5.77% 23800 5.77%
SHAURYA VEER (HUF)
6 KHATU INVESTMENT @ 64138 @ 15.56% 64138 = 15.56%
& TRADING CO. LTD.
7 NEW LOOK | 74104 | 17.98% 74104 = 17.98%
INVESTMENT
(BENGAL) LTD.
8  BURLINGTON 30570 7.42% 30570 7.42%
INVESTMENTS PVT.
LTD.
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C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of
shares of the company shares the company

1 RAKESH HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 20100 4.88% 20100 4.88%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 20100 4.88%
2 ANITA HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 100 0.02% 100 0.02%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 100 0.02%
3 SHAURYA VEER

HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 63092 15.31% 63092 15.31%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 63092 15.31%
4 MAALIKA HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year 12500 3.03% 12500 3.03%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - --

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 12500 3.03%
5 RAKESH KUMAR SHAURYA

VEER (HUF)

At the beginning of the year 23800 5.77% 23800 5.77%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase / decrease (e.g. allotment

[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year - - 23800 5.77%
6 KHATU INVESTMENT &

TRADING CO. LTD.

At the beginning of the year 64138 15.56% 64138 15.56%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for
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increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

64138

15.56%

NEW LOOK INVESTMENT
(BENGAL) LTD

At the beginning of the year 74104

17.98%

74104

17.98%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
[transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

74104

17.98%

BURLINGTON INVESTMENTS
PVT.LTD.

At the beginning of the year 30570

7.42%

30570

7.42%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

30570

7.42%

D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
ending of the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

GAURAB HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

31376

7.61%

31376

7.61%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

31376

7.61%

VIVEK HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

10000

2.43%

10000

2.43%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

10000

2.43%

ROHINI HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

15000

3.64%

15000

3.64%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

15000

3.64%

DIPAK KUMAR GAURAB KUMAR (HUF)

At the beginning of the year

15000

3.64%

15000

3.64%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
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sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

15000

3.64%

GAURAB HIMATSINGKA

At the beginning of the year

1500

0.36%

1500

0.36%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

1500

0.36%

ANUJ TULSYAN

At the beginning of the year

600

0.15%

600

0.15%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

600

0.15%

BINOD KUMAR JAIN

At the beginning of the year

500

0.12%

500

0.12%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

500

0.12%

SAMPAT DEORA

At the beginning of the year

500

0.12%

500

0.12%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

500

0.12%

SUNIL KUMAR DEORA

At the beginning of the year

500

0.12%

500

0.12%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

500

0.12%

10

LALITA ASHOK MATE

At the beginning of the year

500

0.12%

500

0.12%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

500

0.12%
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E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

SN

Shareholding of each Directors and each
Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the

beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the
year

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of
shares

% of total shares
of the company

MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA- Director

At the beginning of the year

100

0.02%

100

0.02%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

100

0.02%

MR. SHAURYA VEER HIMATSINGKA- Director

At the beginning of the year

63092

15.31%

63092

15.31%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

63092

15.31%

MR. SWARUP KUMAR MAITY-WTD

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

MR. BIJOY KUMAR SARKAR-
Independent Director

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

MR. PROTUL DUTTA- Independent Director

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

MR. GOUTAM KUMAR DAS - CFO

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year

MS. VARSHA JAIN — Company Secretary

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
/ transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
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V) INDEBTEDNESS (STANDALONE):

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured Loans . Total
Deposits
(STANDALONE) Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition - - - -

* Reduction - - - -

Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount - - - -

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

MR. SWARUP KUMAR MAITY (WTD)

Total Amount

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs.3,26,880/-

Rs.3,26,880/-

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Rs.38,140/-

Rs.38,140/-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit

-..others. snecifv

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Rs.3,65,020/-

Rs.3,65,020/-

Ceiling as per the Act

Rs.3,65,020/-

B. Remuneration to other Directors :

SN.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

Independent Directors

MR. PROTUL DUTTA

MR. BIJOY KUMAR SARKAR

Fee for attending
board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive
Directors

MRS. ANITA HIMATSINGKA

MR. SHAURYA VEER
HIMATSINGKA

Fee for attending
board committee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD :

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Cs CFO Total
1 | Gross salary - Rs.2,40,000/- | 4,93,712/- 7,33,712/-

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the - - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax - - - -
Act, 1961

2  Stock Option - - - -

w

Sweat Equity - - - -

4  Commission - - - -

- as % of profit - - - -

- Others, specify... - - - -

5 | Others, please specify - - - -

Total - Rs.2,40,000/- | 4,93,712/- 7,33,712/-

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Description | Punishment/ Compounding | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give Details)
Act fees imposed COURT]
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NO PENALTIES, PUNISHMENTS OR COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director Director Director

Date  :29-06-2021 DIN:01200281 DIN:07719740 DIN:00849772
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TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF REMUNERATION DRAWN AS ON 31-03-2021

ANNEXURE -E

Sl. Name of Designatio | Remuneration Nature of Qualificatio Date of The age of | The last The Wheth
No employee n of received employme nand commence such employ | percenta | erany
employee P.A. nt, experience ment of employee ment ge of such
whether of the employme held by equity employ
contractual employee nt .
or such shares eeisa
otherwise employe | held by | relative
e before the of any
joining employe | directo
the ein the ror
company | company | manag
within er of
the the
meaning | compa
of ny and
clause(iii if so,
) of sub- name
rule(2) of such
directo
ror
manag
er
1 Mr. Goutam Chief Rs.4,93,712/- Permanent B. A. 01-11-1987 59 Years - - -
Kumar Das Financial 34 Years
Officer
2 Mr. Swarup Whole- Rs.3,65,020/- Permanent B. Com 01.05.2019 54 Years - - -
Kumar Maity Time 27 Years
Director
3 Mrs. Khusbu Computer Rs.12,404/- Contractual B. Com 01-04-2016 38 Years - - -
Kanoria Operator 14 Years To
30-06-2020
4 Ms. Varsha Jain Company Rs.2,40,000/- Permanent C.S. 01-01-2020 29 Years - - -
Secretary 6 Years
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management of the Company is pleased to present Management Discussion and Analysis Report (to the extent applicable to
the company) covering overall performance and outlook of its activities.

The Company is a registered non deposit taking NBFC, registered with the RBI since 16th February, 2006. Since then, Company
has been operating successfully under overall superintendence, directions and regulation of the regulatory authority.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENT

So far, non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) have scripted a great success story. Their contribution to the economy has grown
in leaps and bounds. With the ongoing stress in the public sector banks due to mounting bad debt, their appetite to lend (especially
in rural areas) is only going to deteriorate, thereby providing NBFCs with the opportunity to increase their presence. The success
of NBFCs can be clearly attributed to their better product lines, lower cost, wider and effective reach, strong risk management
capabilities to check and control bad debts, and better understanding of their customer segments.

Going forward, the latent credit demand of an emerging India will allow NBFCs to fill the gap, especially where traditional banks
have been wary to serve. Additionally, improving macroeconomic conditions, higher credit penetration, increased consumption
and disruptive digital trends will allow NBFC’ s credit to grow at a healthy rate over the next five years. Clearly, NBFCs are here
to stay.

NBFC REGULATIONS

Over the past several decades, NBFCs have emerged as important financial intermediaries, particularly for the small-scale and
retail sectors, in underserved areas and unbanked sectors. NBFCs have turned out to be growth engines in an arena where
increased importance is assigned to financial inclusion. The growing importance of the NBFC segment in the Indian financial
system has led to a changing landscape of the NBFC framework. The evolution of the regulatory framework for NBFCs in India
has gone through a cyclical phase-from simplified regulations to stringent and extensive regulations and finally towards
rationalisation as part of the recently revised NBFC regulatory framework.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS
The Company constantly examines the opportunities and threats that exist in the business and accordingly plans to exploit the
opportunity available for going forward as well as equipped to handle threats.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company operates under a single segment and hence product-wise performance is not provided.

OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERN

The current economic state, fears of recession and challenging retail environment, pose new threats to businesses across all
sectors. The Country wide lockdowns and the “New Normal” may lead to fundamental shift in market behavior. The Company is
strategically positioned to harness the present challenges. The Company constantly manages monitors and reports on the principal
risk and uncertainties that can have an impact on the Company. Your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone areas and take
actions from time to time.

REVIEW OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has internal control system which, in the opinion of the Management, is commensurate with the size and activities
of the company. The System is also reviewed from time to time.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
This section is covered in the Director’s Report under the section of financial results and operation.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The company always regards human resources as its most valuable asset and continuously evolves pol process to attract and retain
its substantial pool of managerial resources through friendly work environment that encourages initiatives by individuals and
recognizes their performance.

The total number of people employed in the organization as on 31.03.2021 was 4 as compared to 4 as on 31.03.2020.
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Details of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations:
Financial Ratios for standalone financials

Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2021 | Year Ended 31.03.2020
Debtors Turnover

[Net Credit Sales / Average Accounts Receivable] NIL NIL
Inventory Turnover

[Cost of Goods Sold / Average Inventory] NIL NIL
Interest Coverage

[Earning Before Interest & Taxes / Interest Expenses] NIL NIL
Current Ratio

[Current Assets / Current Liabilities] 0.05 0.04
Debt Equity Ratio

[Total Liabilities / Total Shareholders’ Equity] 0.20 0.08
Net Profit Margin (%)

[Net Profit / Revenue] 68.75% (490.74%)
Return on Net Worth (%)

[Profit after tax / Average Equity Capital and Other Equity] 45.98% (16.23%)

CAUTIONARY NOTE

Statement in the Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the company’s objectives, projections and estimates are forward
looking statement and progressive within the meaning of applicable laws & regulations. Actual result may vary from those
expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the company * s operations are significant changes in political
and economic environment in India, tax laws, RBI regulations, exchange rate fluctuation and other incidental factors.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors’
For Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Swarup Kumar Maity Protul Dutta Bijoy Kumar Sarkar
Place : Kolkata Whole Time Director Director Director

Date 1 29-06-2021 DIN:01200281 DIN:07719740 DIN:00849772
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| Ind_epéndent Anditor’s Report

To the Members of Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited .
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Tower Investment &

Trading Company Limited (“the Company”}, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Tn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
afore said financial statements give the informatien required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

*  including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS’) specified under Section 133 of the Act, of the state

of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2021, and its Profit and changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date. - '

Basis for Opinion

We condueted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

_ requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evi-dence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Tnformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other mformatlon and we do not express
any form of assuranee conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge oblamed in the audit or othem ise appears fo be materially




D BAS U & CO ' FD — 148, SALT LAKE,

Chartered Acccuntants | - KOLKATA —700106.
R_esponsibility of Management for the Financial Sthtements

The Company’s Beard of Directors ‘is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting “Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
- policies; making judgments and estimates that' are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the
preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from

" material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting vnless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. '

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reportirig
process. ' '

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

“Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
- are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
 Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
- aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professmnal judgment and
mamtamprof'essmnal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
& material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omlssmns misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. :

-+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also: responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place_and the operating effectiveness of such controls. '

estimates and related disclosures made by management
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, If

- we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

- auditor’s report. However, fiture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as

a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves. fair presentation. :

We coniniunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plam:led
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, mcludmg any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we 1de1111fy during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

- related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that -

were of most significance in the andit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our avditor’s report unless law or
" regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a-matter should not be communicated in our report becanse the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwe:gh the pubhc interest benefits of such
communication. :

Repor.t'on Other Legal and chulatofy Requirements

As required by the Compames (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, astatement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Sectlon 143 (3) of the Act we report that:

(2) -We have sought and obtaimed all the mi‘ormatlon ‘and explanatlons which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were nccessary for the purposes of our audit.

. (b)in our opinion, proper books of account as requlred by law have been kept by the Compauy so far

as it appears from our examination of those books;

(é)'the balance sheet, the statement of proﬁt and loss, statement of changes in equity and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;




L]

DBASU&CO.

Chartered Accountants KOLKATA — 700106.

() on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31*March 2027 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315'Maroh 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With réspect to the other matters to be included in.the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
- provisions of section 197 of the Act.

(g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectlveness of such controls, refer to our
' separate report in “Annexure B”; and

(h) with respect {o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
- derivative contracts which would impact its financial position;

iii. there were no amounts which are required to be transfened to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company :

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.301111E)

Wim : 4 oa/hgg//wp M .@Eﬁ'i’ia

{Ashis Ranfan Maitra)
~ PARTNER :
Membership No. 056520

_ Place: Kolkata
. Dated: 29" June,2021

UDIN: 204 56590 ﬂﬂﬂﬂ&gio%
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Anitexure - A to the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors® Repott to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2021,we report that:

(i) (@ The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, inc.luding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, all the assets have not been
physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular program of
verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(¢} The immovable property under Fixed Assets is held in the name of the company.
(i) There is no inventory in the Company.

iii) The Company has granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore, (2),(b} and (c) of
3(iii) of the companies (Auditor’s Report) order ,2016 are not applicable to the company.

iv) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans, investments, gearantees and securities made by the company.

\a;) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
~ has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

" vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.,

vii) - . (a) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in

: depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident

fund, employees® state insurance,income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of

customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as

' 'apphcable and no such statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial

year under review for a penod of more than six months from. the date they became
payable.

{b)According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no dues of
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax and cess, as apphcable which have not been duposﬁcd on account of any
dispute.

viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowmgs from any ﬁnanclal institntion, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year.

| iX) | The Cdmpény did not raise any rj"noney'by'r way of initia]'public O{Ter or
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x)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
. during the year.

. xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013. '

xii) In our oplnlon and according to the information and expla.nations given to us, the Company
- is not a nidhi company.

xiil) According to the information and explanations given fo ug and based on our examination of
the records of the Company,. transactions with the related parties are in compliance with,
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement ot shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

- xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him, '

. xvi) The Company has a Non Banking Finan(:lal Company and regi stered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 .

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.301111E)

_ . ¢ L
Jrghiis Lovgon Mocdis
~ {Ashis Ranjan Maitra)

PARTNER
Membership No. 056520

PIaEe Kolkata
Dated: 29" June,2021
UDIN:- 21856520 mﬁﬁasmfm
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {*the Act™)

. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tower Investment &
" Trading Company Limited ,(*the Company™) as of 31"March 2021 in conjunction withk our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

 Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
~considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of india (*ICAI"). These responsibiliiies include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Respousibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compary's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
. Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plant and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporiing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to p10v1de a basis
* for our audit opinion on the Company s internal financial controls system over ﬁnax;ma[ ‘°po

"\’;
;/“"
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| Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's interna! financial control over ﬁnam:lal reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reportmg includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasenable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with .
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dus to
error or frand may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
 financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
" financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

- Opinion

[ our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate m’{ernal financial conirols .
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31*March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

- the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
stitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E}

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29" June,2021.
-UDIN:- 2 10 54520 AAAA BS10Y q

{Ashis Ranjan Maitra}
_ PARTNER
Membership No. 056520




s " TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
" ' CIN: L67120WB1981PLC033500

Registered Office :

‘Tcmple Chambers’ @, Old Post Offlce Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Statement of Assets and Llablltles as on 31st March 2021

L ] As at
Pai.'tlc.u_lars Note No. As at 31.03.2021 3103.2020
ASSETS
Financial Assefs 3
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 3.1 22,19,494 21,76,478

- Trade Receivables 321 - -

- Other Receivables 32.2 3,29,655 .3,45,008
Loans - 3.3 1,31,02,700 1,21,02,700
Investiments 3.4 7,52,75,913 3,56,02,932 |
Other Financial Assets ‘3.5 40,660 1,41,690

9.09,68,422 5,03,68,808
Non-Financial Assets 4 .
Current Tax Assets (Net) 4.1 46,468 1,18,801
Property, Plant and Equipment 4.2 - -
Other Non-Financial Assets 4.3 4,15,950 3,54,000
: 4,62.418 4,72,801
Total Asséts 9,14,30,840 5,08,41,609
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities - 5
-Deposits 5.1 - -
Other Pinancial Liabilities 52 3,35,880 1,49,310
: 3,35,880 1,49,310
Non-Financial Liabilities -6
Provisions 6.1 4,76,699 4,56,603
Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 6.2 1,42,40,951 29.65,213
-Other Non-Financial Liabilities 6.3 4,160 11,920
L ©1,47,21,810 34,33,736
Equity 7
Equity Share Capital 7.1 41,21,300 41,21,300
(hiher Equity 72 - 7,22,51,850 4,31,37,263
- ' 7,63,73,150 4,72,58,563
Total Liabilities and Equity 9,14,30,840 5,08,41,609
" Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
Accompanying totes to the financial statements 41019

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the accounts,
In terms of cur report of even date attached herewith.

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

Fﬁr D. Basu & Co.
‘Chariered Accountanfs
Firm Registration No. 301111E -

_ 44’5;«9%4’ QMM\ &/uuj(zf: yia C)‘u:ﬂ;agog‘gl;ec!cr
(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA)
Partner - il
b 70 RINVFSTMENT&TRAWNG €O, LTh, ﬁ:t%
- Membership N ' .
EIPAD T%WER fNVESTMENT&TRﬁDlNG CO LTD, o .C;‘ Le: o ﬁﬁtﬂ

Place :Kolkata .
" Date :29 Th June ,2021. o avcha Jai |

AMah, ACOam.  Campanv Secretary

Di;ec‘?a‘ﬁ
DirechE

Chief Financinl Offiner
Jineov7 19740 WN1008TT7TL



2 ¥ TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
N T CIN: L67120WB1981PLC033500
. Registered Office :
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Old Post Otfice St: reet, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
o STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021 _
Particulars Notes 2020-2021 2019-2020
. Revenue i'rom Operations 8
-Interest on Loans 14,41,645 8,582,904
Profit on Sale of Investments (Nat) 3,05,500 3,25,920
Dividend Income 3,43,889 3,42 850
Net Profit on fair valuc changes 3,92,50,951
Total Revenie from Operations 4,13,41,985 15,51,683
Other Income . 9
Interest on Income tax refund A | - 1,435,731
- 1,45,731
Total Tneome 4,13,41,985 16,97,414
Expenscs 10
Net loss on fair value changes 10.1 ] - 97.49,068
" Employee Benefits Expenscs - 102 11.12,696 984,738
Depreciation and amortization expenses - ot
Others expenses- 10.3 . 5,74,883 5,060,363
Total Txpenses 16,87,57% 1,12,40,169
Profit Before Exceptional Items & Taxes 3,96,54,406 (95,42,755)
“Add : Exceptional Items : - .
Unclaimed l_iabili‘ry_ Writtcn Back - -
Profit Before Tax '3,96,54,406 (95,42,755)
Tax Expen‘se: iI
a) Current Tax - 1,95,000 -
b) Deferred Tax 1,10,29.154 (18,97,462}
) Earlier year 5,612 6_,84,64]
" 1,12,29,766 {12,12,821)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 2,84,24,640 {83,29,934H
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Changes in fair value of Equity & Other Financial Instruments 9,39,030 2,32,500
- Tax Expense relating to above item (2,46,583) {43,547)
Other Comprehensive Tncome for the Year 6,9_2,447 1,883,933
Tetal Comprehensive Income for the year 2,91,17,086 (81,40,981)
(Profit+ Other Comprehensive Income}
' Karpnings Per Equity Share 12
'Bastc & Diluted 68.97 (20.21)
Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies 1&2
Accomp'any_ing nofes to the financiat stalements 4t01%

The Notes referred tor above form an integral part of the accouuts
In terms of our report of even clatc aﬁached herewith.

For D. Basu & Co. )
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regmtratmn No. 30111]E

Ay R, an at/tj’/;u
tASF.IT_S RANJAN MATTRA)Y -
. Partner
Membership No.- 036520
Place :IKolkata
Date :29Th June ,2021.
' TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD,

wNavgha Tain.

‘Company Secretary .

Moadp « A$8503

" TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

~

Calg D

Chi‘ef ana;?céa.l Officer

e-Time Dirdctor
Din: @1200Z 8]

:fwﬁ./ d&%

pIns é??f?”%‘éi‘?}"_

Efreﬁm’ﬁ

)Ww 349772



TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Financial Year

. Financial Year
Particulars
_ : Ended, 2021 Ended, 2020
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
~ Profit Before Tax 3,96,54,406 {95,42,755)
Adjustments for :
Exceptional Ttems - -
Provisions for Gratuity 17,396 44,134
Dividend Income (3.43,889) (3,42.850)
{Liabilities}/ Assets Written Off - -
Profit on Sale of Investment (3,05,560) (3,25,929)
Net Change in Fair Market Value {3,92,50,951) 97.49.068
Interest Received {14,41,645) (8,82,904)
Operating Profit Before Workmg Capital Changes (16,69,983) (13,01,236)
Movements m Working Capital : : :
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial & Other Assets 54,433 - (7,71,625)
Increase /( Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions 1,78,810 (1,30,056)
Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations : (14,36,740) (22,02,917)
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds) _ - (1,28.279) 7,35,047
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (15,65,019) (14,67,870)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale Procesds from Sale of Non- Current Investments - -
Sale Proceeds from Sale of Current Invesiments 8,22,500 1,33,25,928
Purchase of Non- Current Investments - (1,30,00,000)
Interest Received 14,41,645 8,82,004
Dividend Income 3,43,889 . 3,42,850
Net Cash from / {(used in) Investing Activities 26,08,034 15,51,682
C. Cash Fiow from Financing Activities _
- Tnerease / (Decrease) in Long-term loans and advances {10,00,000) 10,040,000
_ Increase / (Decrease) in Short term borrowings - _ -
Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities {10,00,000) 10,_(}0,(}00
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 43,015 10,83,812
Cash and Cash Equivalents at heginning of the year 21,776,479 10,92,666
Cash .and Cash Equivalents at end of the year ' 22,19.494 21,76,479

° Partmer

- Place :Kolkata

Tor and Behalf of Board of Direc
TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LD,

- For D. Basu & .Co;
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 301111E

Ak . g,ﬂg//ﬁ;g/_é MW

(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA)

7

S Y¥ne-11m regtor
Yot eo2g) '

W L.

“Membership No. 056520

Date :29 Th Junc ,2021.

ot
Nt oF T r‘? 74 gm

TOWER INVESTHENT & TRADING G0, (Tn,

TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING £0, LTD. _
_ Codq o . - ;\Ja“(fi':a Jafo. W
Chief Financiol Oficer AN ﬁcsi’:gﬂny Secretary #{GW?
' ive 09 pine 008497 y2.



TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: LE7I20WE1981 PLCO33500
Registered Offiee :
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Old Posi Office Strect, 4th Fioor, Koliiata-700 004

Signifieant Accounting Policies

I.

21

2.2

2.3

2.4

) ii)_Rccugniﬁon of defeired tax assets for carried forward tax losses

General Infermation

Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited (the ‘Company') is 2 public limited Cmnpan.y, mcorporated and domiciled
in India. The equity shares of the Company are listed on The Caleulta Stock exchange. The registercd office of the
Company is focated at ("Temple Chamber), & Old Post Oilice Sireet, 4th Flootr , Kollcata 700001, West Bengal, Tndia

The Company is mainly engaged in real estate activity-and investmeant in shares and securities,

The functional and presentation eurrency of the Company is Indian Rupee {“TNR”) which is the currency of the primary
economic enviromment in which the Company operates,

“The fmancial slatemcnis for the viar ended 31 March 2031 were approved by the Board of Dhrectors and authorised for
issue on 29 th Jung 2021.

Eignificant Accounting Policies
The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below,

* Such accounting policies have been applied consistantly to all the perieds presented in these financial statements unless

otherwise indicated,

Basis of preparation

i) Compidiance with Ind AS
’ These financial statements have been prepared to cump]y in all material aspects with Indian Accounling

Standards (Ind AS) notificd under Scclion 133 of the Companies Act ; 2013 ( the Act), Companies { Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015 and Companies { Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rules, 2016]
and other relevant provisions of the Act.

"The Company had been preparing s [nancial statéiments upte the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies
{Accounting Standatd) Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions. of the Act (hereinatler reterred to as Previous
CAAPTndian GAAD).

Thess fmanciﬂl statements are the first financial stalements of the Company under Ind AS. for an cxplaﬁation
of how the transition from pravious GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company's finaneial posiiion , financial
performance and cash flows,

i} Classificalion of current and now - current

Al assets and liabilities have been classificd as curreat of fion -ourrent as per the Company's hormal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS1- Presentation of Financial Statements and Schedule TIT to the
Companics Act, 2(H3. Based on the nature of prodect / service and the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their reslisation in cash and cash equivalents , the Company has ascertained its operating
cyele as 12 months for the purpose of current / non - current classification of asscts and labilitics.

iig) Classification of current and non - current
Thesz financial stateinents have boco prcparui in accordance with the generaily accepted accnuntmg
prizciples in India under the historical cost convention except for the following :

- Estimates ol uncertainiiies relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

"The Compuny has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating o COVID-19 on the carrying
amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and investment in subsidiaries. In developing the assumptions reiating to the
possible future uncertaiiities in the global economic conditions beeause of this pandemic, the Company, as af the date of
apprdval of these [inancial statéinents has vscd internal and caternal sources of information including eredit reéports and
rclated information, cconotic forceasts, The Company has porformed sensitivily analysis on the asswinptions used and
based on current cslimales expects the carrying amounl of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on fhe
Company’s fipantial statemeitts may differ Fom 1hat estimated. as at the date ol approval of these fnancial statements.

Tse of estirmates and eritical accounting jedgements
In prepatation of the (inaneial slatements, the Company makes judamets, estimates and assumptlcim about the camying

smounts of assets and liabilities that are mot readily apparcnt [rom other sources. The estimates and the associated
assunptions are based on historical experience and other factors thal are considercd to be relevant. Actusl results may
ditfer from these estimates.

The estimates and the underiying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting eslimates e
recogmised in the period in which the estimate {s revised and future periods alfected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a hisher degree of judgement or complexity |, and of items which
are more likely to be materml]y adiusted dire to estimates and assumption turming out to be ditferent than those originally
assessed :

1) Estimatéd fair value of unlisted securities

Property , Plant & Equipment
All items of property , plant and squipment arc sfafed at hlstorjcal cost less depreciation . Historical cost jncl




expenditure hat is directly attributabie (o the acquisition of thé items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asseis careying amomnt or recognised as a separate asscl, as appropriate |, aply when it
is probable that fulure ceonomic benefits assovialed with the ftem will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The camrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.
All gther repairs and maintenance are charged to statement of profit.or loss during the reporiing period in which they are

nevrred.

Depreciation is provided on Wiilten down value method over the estimated useful Nves of the asschs. Pursuant to
Notification of Schedule IT of the Compantes Act, becoming effective , the Compary has adopted the usefil lives as perihe
lives specificd for the respective fixed assets in the Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013.

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipments recognised in the statement of profit and Jass.

Az impairment 10ss is weognised where applicable when the carying amount of pmpel't}' plam and equipment gxceeds its
recoverable amount

Transition to Ind AS )
On leansition to Ind AS , the Company has elected to continue with the catrying valus o all of its property, plant and

equipmcnf revognised as at 01 April, 2018 measured as por the previons GAAP and use that carryi ng value us the deemed
cost of all ihe property , plant and cquipment .

Financial Instrumenis

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomnes a party to fhe coniraclual provisions of
the instrement. Financial assels and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction cosis that are dirscily
atlributable to the acquisition or issue of financiaf assels and financial labilitiés (other than financial asscts and financial
liabililics at fiir value through profit or loss) are added 1o or dedected from the fair value mensured an initizl recopmition of

fimancial assct ot financial Tiahility. The fransaction costs direcily atiributable to the acquisition of financial assets and

finaricial liabitilies a4 fair value through profil and loss are immediately recopnised in the statement of profit and loss,

Effective interést method

The effective interest nethod is a methad of calenlating the amortised cost of a finaneial instiment and of allocaling

interest income or expense over the relevant period. The elfective interest rate s the rate that exactly discounts fulure cash
receipis or payments through the expected life of the financial insirument, or where appropriate, a shorter period,

i TFinancial Assets
The financial assets are classified in the following categorics:
) Financial assets mizasured al amortised cost,
b} Tirtartcial assets measured at fair vilue throngh profit and Toss (FV'IPL) and
c} financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income { FVQCT),
Fhe classification of financial assets depends on the Company's business modsl for managing fimancial assets
and the contractual terms of cash flow.

Fi ial assets red at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely payments of
pringipal and intcrest are measured at amoriiscd coast, Atter initial measurement | such financial assels are
subsequently measured at amortised coast using the effective interest rate method . The losses arising from
impairment arc recognised in the Siatcment of Profit & Loss,

Trade reeivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measurcd al amortised gost using the
effiective inlerest method less provision for impainment, i any.

¥i ial instz 1 red at FVIPL

Financial instuments igeluded within FYTPL catégory are measured initially as well as at each reporting
period at fair value p]us transaction costs as applicable. Fair value movements are rocorded in Statement of
Profil & Lozs,

Finangial assets 1t FVOCT

Financia] asscls ure menswed at FVYOCT if these financial assols are Teld within a business model whose
nhiectin‘. is achieved by bath 'COl]LLlim, cuntractuai cash flows and seI]ing fi nancial asscly and the confmc’

Interest on the prmmpal amotmt outstanding,




(@)

)

Equity insirwments

The company measures all equity investments at [air value, The Company's management Iras clected to present
fair value pain and losses on eyuity insttuments in other comprehensive income |, and accordingly there is no
subssquest reclassittcation of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investmeants are
recognised i profit or loss a5 other income when the Company’s dght to receive payment is established.

De- vecopnilicn of financial nssets

The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial
assets expires or it transfor the financial assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Tnd AS 109-
Financial instruments.

Al investments other than those disclosed otherwise ate carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
ary. Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment Is assessed and is writlen
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such investmenis, the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounis are recognised in the Stateraent of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assess on a forward looking basis the expecled credlt losses associated with its asscts carried at
amortised cost. The impainnent methodotogy applied depends oft whether thers has been & significant increase
in credit risk,

Only for Trade receivables | the implied approach of lifc time expected credit losses is recopnised frowm initial
‘recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial instruments.

Impaimment ioss alloveance recognised / rcw.rsn.d during the year is charged / written back to Siawement of
Profil & Loss.

Finangial liabilities
Finangial liabililics are measired at amortised cost using the effective interest method,

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value , net of transaction costs jncurred . Botrowings are

. subsequently m_easuied at amortised cost. Any difference betwoen the proceeds { net of transaction costs) and

the redemption amownt is recogmised in profit or loss over the peribd of the borrowings using effective inferest
method.

Borrowings are classified as currcnt liabilities uvnless the company has an uwnconditional right io -defer -
seftlement of the liabilily for at least 12 months afier the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a
material provision of & lorg tenn [oun amangement on or hefore the end of the reporting period with the effect
fhat the liabilily becornes payment on demend on the reporting date , the entity does not classity the liabitity as
currenit , if the lénder agreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement for
issue , nol to demand payment as a consequence of the breach.

For Trade and other payables mawring within one year from the balance sheet date , the carrying amouni
approximates fair value to short- tenm maturity of these instruments,

‘Detccognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises finapcial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligalions are
discharyed, cancelled or they expire,

2.6 ~ Emiployee henefits

Short-'terh obligations

Liabilitics for wages, salaries and other benefits that age expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after
the end ol the peried in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of enployees
services up (6 the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts cxpécted fo be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The Habilities are preqented as current employee benefit ubligativns in the balance sheet,

Post cmplnvment obligations
Defined conirilution plans

The Compary mukes contributions to government administercd provident fund scheme, emplovee state
imsurance scheme and pension fund scheme for the employees, The Company has no furfher payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are aceounted for as defined comribution
plans and the coniributions arc recognised ds employee henefit expense when they arc due.

Copensated absences
Accumulated compensaled absences and pretuity liability, which are expecied o be availed or encashed or
contributed within the 12 manths [rom the end of the year are treated as short term emplayee benefits and the

* balances expected 1o be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 manths from the year end are treated as

tong term labilily and are accounted on undiscountcd basis.

Oiher short term cinpioyee henafiis .
Shott term employce bunefits are recognised as an EXpenses as per the Companys schemes based n-xfﬁé}

expected obligation on un Lmdmcounted basis,




2.4

2.9

210

211

2,12

2.13

2.14

Provisions .

Provistons arc recognised in the balance sheet when the Compary has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, which is cxpected to result in an cutflow of resources embodying econamic benefits which can be relisbly
eslimated. Each provisien is based on the best estimate of fhe expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
balance sheal date.

Encome taxes

The incotie lax expense o credit fur the period is the t2x payable on the cutrent period’s taxable Income based on the
applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and lisbilities attiibutable to
tempaorary differences and to uouscd (ax losses.

The corrent income tax charge is caleujated on the basis of the 1ax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Defetred income tax is provided in full, using the liabiIIty method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and labilities and their canying amounts jn the finanicial slalements,

Deferred income tax is detennined using too rates (and laws) that have been caacled or substantizlly enacted by the end of
the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability 1s scttled,

Deterred lax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax lossis only i il is probuble that

future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those tempozary differences and losses,

Detirred tax assets and liebilities are offset when there is 2 legally enforceable right to ollsel current fax assets and
tiabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are
oftset where the entity has a legally enlorceable ripght to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to reaiise the
asset and setfle the liabf]ily simullancously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except tor the extent that it rélates to items recognised in other
comprehensive income ar diveetly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recogmised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively,

Revenue

Revenue is revogmised t0 the extent that it is probable that the economic benetits will flow to the Company and the revenus

‘van be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue {s meagured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable net of discounts, takmg into account contractally defined icrms and excluding laxes
or dutics collected on behalf of the vovernment. |

The Cospany basis ifs estimate on historical resuits taking into consideration the type of customners, the type of

{ransactions and the specifics of each anangements

Inconie recognition
a) Real Esate Activities
Revenue in respect of real estate aclivily are recogniscd when it can be measured relinbly and the significant

by Inierest incomsg
Imterest incomne is acerued on a nme proportion basis, by referenr:e to the principal outstanding and the

eftective interest rate applicable.

c} Service Tncame
) Income [rom service 1s recopmised when the service hdS been rendered as per terms of the contract,

d) Dividend Tneome
- Dividand income from investments is recognised when the shareholdcf‘s rights {o receive payment have been -

emtablished,

Sepment repm fing
Since, the Company doesnot Tiave any reporting scgeiment in iis business line and Compdny is enga;,ed in single segement

of Operation hence ne Segment reporting s applicable 10 il

Edrnings per share

Eamings per share is calcuiated by dividing the net profil or loss for the year attributable to equity share holders, by the
weighted average mmbers of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the pﬁrpose of caleulating diluted eamings per share, the net profit ov Joss for the period aliribulable o couily
sharcholders and welghled average numnber of shares Dutstandlng during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dititive potential equity shares.

Cask and Cash Equivalents
In tle Cash Flow slatement , Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and balance with bank in cuerent accoumt:

Ofisctting Financial instrumends
Financial assets and Jiahilities arc offsct und the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recogniscd amounts and the there is an intention te settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability subsequently, The fegally cnforecable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in event of defuwlt , msulvency or bankruptcy of the company or the
counter parly.

Contirgent Liabilities
Tiabilitics which are material and whnse ﬁzturc outcome cannol be ascoriained with reasonable certainty are tregléd-
contingent and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts,
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TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statenzents {Contd.) AS AT AS AT
: _31.03.2!]21 31.03.2020
7 EQUITY
7.1_ EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Audhotised © .
10,00,000 Equily shares of “10/~ each . 1,00,00,000 1,O000,000
Tssued, Subsciibed and Paid up .
4,12,130 Equity shares of * 10/~ each fully paid up - 41,21,300 B 41,211,300
a)  Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Sharcs in the company: )
Name of Shareholder ' ' As at 31.03.2021 As af 3LO32020 |
i ; ] Nos. % holding]  NWos. % holding]
Shanrya Veer Himatsinghka 3,092 15.31% 63,092 15.31%
Burlingtyn Investments Frivate Limited ] 30,570  7.42% XN R
Ylaty Ivvestment & Trading Co, Lid, . o 54,138 15.56% 64,138 15.56%,
Mave Look Investnent Bengal Limited 74,104 ] 17.98% T4, 104 C17.9%%
1. Rakesh Kumar Shaurya Veer ' _ 23,500 5.77%] {23300 5.77%
Gaurav Himatsinghlez & Dipale Kr Himalsingka 131,37 7.61% 31,376 7 61%
b) Term/Rights attached to Lquity Shares: )
The eompany has only one class of equity shares having & par valoe of “10/- per share. Each holder of equity sharcs is ctitled
1o one vote per share. The Company deelarcs and pays Dividend in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of thie sherehelders in the ensuing Annual Genersl Meeting.
In the event of lquidation of the company, the liolders of equity shares will be entitled 1o recefve remaining assets of the
comnjrny, after distritntion of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
- . ASAT AS AT
7.2 OTHER EQUITY . 314032021 31.03.2020
a) Reserve Fund- (As per RBI Guidelines)
Balance a5 per last Account 9,55405 9,535,405
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & Togs : 56,84,928 _ -
66,410,333 9,55,405
h) Capitat Reserve . .
Balance as per last Acgount o 1,90.25,146 1,90,25,146
Add: Transfer from Statement of Frofil & loss _ - -
1.90,25,196 150,25, 145
C} Retained Earmings
General Reserve . - -
Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement uffrufit und Loss P
Balance as per last Account _ 224 49 0A7 3,007,76,347
Add: Profiti{Loss) for the vear - . 2,84.24 840 (83,25.934)
_ Add: Transfer fiom Equity Investment Rescrve upon realisation o 3,87,069 -
. Tess: Transfer to Roserve Fund (56,84,928) -
. Less: Transfer ta Contingend Provision against Standard Assets . (2,500) 2,634
4,55,73,328 2,24,49.047
Total Retained Earricgs 7,12,38,807 4,24,29,598
) Equity Investment Reserve
As per Jast Account 707,665 518,712
Changes in fair value of equily nstruments 0,592,447 1,88,953
Less: Transfer to Retained Earings upan ecatisation 3,87,069 -
- " 10,13,043 707,665
TOTAL " 7.22,51,850 4,31,37,263

Nature of Reserves:

- Reserve Fund- (As per RBI gnidelines)
Reserve Fund represents a stalutory provisions created as per the RBI guidelines applicable for NBFC Companies.

" Equity Investment Reserve )
This reserve represents the cumulative gaing and losses arising on the revaluation of equity & other financial nstrumen
measured at fair value throuel olher comprehensive income, net off amounts reclassified to retained earnings when ihosc a
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Notes to Financial Statements

3.1

3.2

3.2.1

FINANCIAL ASSETS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cuash on Hand

‘Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Account

"RECEIVABLES

{Unsceured, considered good)
Trade Reccivables

Other Receivables (%)

* TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMTTED

" (%) includes due from a private limited company in which director is a director

33

34

LOANS
{Unsecured, congidered good}
At Amortised Cost (In India)
Repayable on Demand

- To a Related Paity

- To Others

IN VES"_I‘MENTS {Refer note No. 26)
In India

{A)} At Historical Cost

1) Quoled;

I Pully paid up Equily Sbares of an Associate Company

1) Ungquoted:

a) In Fully paid up Equity Shares Gf.an Associate Company

b} In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company:

{B) At Amortised Cost

(CYALFVOC)
NUnguoted:
i) In Fally paid up Equity Shares of Companics:

. (DAtFVTPL
i} Quoted:

~ In Fully paid up Equity Shares of Companies

Ungubted:
i) In Units of Mutual Funds:

Less: Provision for Diminution in value of Investments

" dggregate amount of Quoled Investmenis and market value thereof

Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investments

m

[

|11]

{1v)

V]

[T VAV

AS at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
1,002 12,782
22,18,492 21,63,696
22,19,493 21,76,478
| 3,29,655 3,45,008
131,02,700  1,21,02,700
1,31,02,700 1,21,02,700
2,56350 2,56,350
2,56,350 2,356,350
91,803 91,803
91,803 91,803
5,16,860 10,38,000
516,860 10,38,000
6,83.40,107 3,03,90,649
60,70,793 38,26,130
74410900 343,16,79
75275913 3,56,02,032
7,52,75,913 3,56,02,032
6,85,96,457 3,06,46,999
66,79,456 4955933
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OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Security Deposit '
Other Receivable

NON - FINANCIAE ASSETS

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) _
Taxation Advance & Refundables (Net of Provisions)

Notes to Financial Statements (Coentd.)

4.3

OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Prepaid lixpenscs
- Other Advances

- FINANCIAL LTABILITIES

DEPOSITS

" . Security Deposits

52

6.1

6.2

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other Payable ' -

NON-FINANCIAL LIABYLITIES

PROVISIONS
Contingent provision against Standard Assets
Provision for Employee Benefits- Gratuity

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) relating to:

- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
- Financial Tnsiruments measured at Fair Value

- Unabsorbed Losses

- - Employce Benefit

- 6.3

OTHER NON-FINANCTIAL LIABILITIES
Stutiutory Dues

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Interest Income

On financial assets measured at amortised cost
On Loans
On Fixed Deposils

NET PROFIT ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES
- On Guoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds

As at Asat _
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
40,660 1,41,690
40,660 1,41,690
46,468 1,18,801
46,468 1,18,801
4,15,950 3,54,000
4,15,950 3,54,000
3,35,880 1,49.310
32,757 30,257
4,143,942 4,26,346
4,76,699 4,56,603
1,46,05,123 50,87,273
(2,48,746) (20.11,210)
(1,15,425) (1,10,850)
1,42,40,951 29,65,213
4,160 11,920
20202021 2019-2020
14,41,645 882,904
3,92.50,951 -
4,06,92,596 8,582,904




.9
9.1

10
10.1

10.2

10.3

OTHER INCOME
Others -

Interest:
On Income Tax Refund

EXPENSIES

NET LOSS ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES
- On Quoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds

ENMIPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Salary, Bonus and other allowances
Staff Welfare Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES
Rates and Taxes

-Filing Fees

Legal & Professional Charges

Establishment Charges

Travelling & Conveyance
Printing & Stationery
Auditors' Remuneration:

For Statutory Audit

Tor Internal Audit

For Other Services
Listing Fees
Advertisement Expenses
Membership Subscriplion

‘Postage & Telephone Exp

" Irrecoverahle Balance Writtei off

11

Amalgamalion Processing Fecs

‘Miscellancous expenses

' TAX EXPENSES

a) Current Tax

. Provision For Income Tax

Income Tax Adjustments

b) Deferred Taxy
Deferred Tax Adjustments

1,45,731

\ 1,10,29,154

- 145,731
- 97,49,068
- 11,12,696 9,82,064
- 2,674
11,12,696 9.84,738
4,650 4,700
4,300 33,200
80,710 1,56,900
36,000 36,000
5,034 6,091
5,639 2,641
12,000 12,000
2,500 2,500
8,000 8,000

29,500 -
46,930 68,249
23,600 53,100
7,022 13,516

917 -

2,63,904 -
44,177 1,09,466
5,74,883 5,06,363
6,84,641

G,84,641

(18,97,462)
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 TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.}
The major components of tax cxpense for the vears ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are:

2020 - 2021 2019 - 2020

Current Tax:

Current tax expenses for current year : 1,95,000 -
Current fax expenses pertaining to prior periods 5,612 6,84,641

: ' 2,00,612 6,84,641
Deferred tax obligations ' 1,10,29,154 (18,97,462)
Total tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,12,29,766 (12,12,821)

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at statutory income tax rate to income tax expenses reported in

statement of profit and loss is as follows:
- 2020 - 2021 2019 - 2020

© Profit before income taxes _ ' 3,96,54,406 (95,42,755)

At statutory income tax rate 25.168% 26.00%
Expected Income Tax expenses - _ 99,80,221 -
Tax impact on fair valus changes ' | {98,78,67%) ' -
“Tax 'gxpenses pertai'nilig to prior periods o : - : i . 5,612 - 6,834,641
Total Income Tax expenses | _ 1,07,154 684,641

(iif) Significant compénents of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended on 31st March, 2021 is as follows:

Recognised/ Recognised/

' reversed reversed in
Opening Balance  through other Closing Balance
Profitand comprehensive
: _ Lioss income

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to:

- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment - - - -
" - Financial Tystruments measured at Fair Value 50,87,273 - . B517.850 1,46,05,123

- Unabsorbed Losses - o (20,11210)  17,62,464 : - (2,48,746)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) _ 30,76,063  17,62,464 95,17,850  1,43,56,376

Significant components of net deferred tax assets and liabilities for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 is as follows:

Recognised/ Recognised/

_ reversed reversed in
Opening Balance  {hrough other Closing Balance
Profitand comprehensive
Loss income

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilites in relation to: .
- Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment B - - -
- Financial Instruments measured at Fair Value 70,72,495 - (19,85,222) 50,87.273
- Unabsotbed Losses  (21,53,902) 142,782 - - (20,11,210)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilitics) 49,18,503 1,42,7&@2) '30,76.,063
i . SH-& :
P Oy
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12 EARNINGS PER SITARL . ’
The earning per share has been calculated as specified in Tnd-AS$-33 on "Bamings Per Share" prescribed by Companies {Accounting Statndards) Rules, 2013 and rclated

disclosures are as below:

For Calculating Basic & Diluted earnings per share . 2023-2021 2019-2020
a) Profits attributabie to Equity holders of the Compoay ) o 2,54,24.640 {83,29,934}
b) Weiplited Average number of equity shares used as a denominator ) 412130 412130

in caleulating EPS (Nos.)
¢} Basic & Diluted EPS {a/b} . GB.97 (20213

13 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
13.1  Financial Instruments by eategory

The carrying value of financial instrumen(s by categories as on 31sl March, 2021 are as follows:

e {in Lacs}
N Fiair Value through Fair Val 3] 1 Tatal i Total Fai
g
Particulars D.tc Profit & Loss air Valoe through Amortised Cost atal carrying ‘otal Fair
; Reference ) OCY - value Value
Financial Assets .
Cash & Cash Eguivalents 31 - - 22,19 22,19 22.19
{Trade Receivables : 321 ) - - - - -
|Other Receivables 322 - - 330 3.30 330
Loans : 33 - - 131.03 131.03 131,03
Investments )
« Bquily Instruments 34 74411 5.17 . 348. 752.76 75276
Other [inanciai assets 35 : Co- - .41 .41 .41
Total Fimancial Assets . 744,11 ) 517 160041 209,68 G968
Financial Liahilities
Depasits : 5.1 - - - - -
Other financial labilities 52 . ) - - 3.36 3.36 336
|Total Financial Liabilities - - 336 3.36 336
" The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 3ist March, 2020 are as follows:
: (" in Lacs}
. Fair ¥Value through E Total Fai
Particulars Note Profit & Loss Fair Value (through Amortised Cost Taotal carrying otal Fair
1 Reference ot . vishue Value
Financial Assely . ) . . R .
Cash & Cash Equivalents ) 31 o= - 21.76 - 2176 - 2176
Other Receivables : 322 - - 3.43 3.45 345
Loavs . . ) 33 - - 121.03 121,03 121.03
[ |Insestments : ) : . -
. - | -Equity Insirumenis 34 : 342,17 ) 10.38 348 35003 356,03
) Other financial assets 35 - - 1.42 1.42 142
|'T'otsl Financial Assets 342.17 . 10.38 . 151.14 503.69 503.69
1 . . . [
’ Financial Liabilitles
[ Deposiis - 5.1 - . - - - -
Othier financidl liabilities ) 5.2 - - 1.49 149 ).
‘Total Financial Linlilities ' C . . - 149 ) 1.49
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Management estimations and assumptions

a) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other gurrent liabilities approximate their ca.rrymg amounts
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments,

b} The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included af the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liguidation sale. The following methods and
assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

* (i} The fair vailues of the quoted shares are based on price quotations at the reporiing date. '

(ii) The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been determined based on certifications from valuers who have used
Net Asset Value approach for determining the fair values.

* Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of assets and Habilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis';

_ _ __(inLacs)

: Fair value measurement at end of the reporting

Particulars o Noté _ period/year using :
' Reference Level 1 _ Level 2 _L@VGI'S Total

As on 31st March, 2021
Financial Assets .
Equity & Other Instruments 3.4 685.96 60.71 6.09 752.76
.As on 31st March, 2020
Financial Assets -
Bquity & Other Instruments S 3.4 306.47 3826 11.30 356.03

13.3

Level 1; Quoted Prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 : Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Tnpuis for the asseis or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (umobservable inputs).

The company's policy is to recognize transfers into and the transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period. There are no transfers between [evel 1 and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to various financial risks: market risk, credit risk and licuidity risk. The company tries to

foresee the unpredlctable nature of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse 1mpact on its financial

speculatwe purposes may be undertaken,
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14’ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties and (ransactions with them as specified in the Ind-AS 24 on “Related Parfies Disclosures™ prestibed under
- Companics {Actounting Standards) Rules, 2015 has been identified and given below on the basis of intormation available
with the vompany and the sume has been rehied upon by the anditors,

"8} Related Partics
Particulars

{f] Enterprises where eontrol exists Relationship
* Saket Cement Products Private Limited Subsidiary Company
" (ii) Associates & Juint Yentures Relationship
Khatu lnvestments & Urading Co. Limited Associate Company

{fii Individual owning an intercst in the voting power of the eompany and
their relatives

(iv, Key Management Personnel and their velntives Relatiorship
Sweamp Kumar haity ' Whole Time Director
Goutam Kumar Das ’ . ’ CrO
- Vatsha Jain Company Secrefary
(v} F.nterprises over which any person veferved New Look Tavestment (Bengal) Lid.
int (jii} or (iv) is able io exercise signilicant

For the year ended March 31, 2021 1 For the .ycar ended March 31, 2020
Assoclates, Joint Key Associates, Joint Key
ventures and
. . Management . 4 and Management
Emterprises over .
A Personnel and | Bnterprises over | Persennel and
. which Key o . ..
, . . Individuals which Key Individuals
Nature of Trausactions Mnagerial Person s . i .
; and their relagves | PMME a0 Managerial Person|  owuing an
inferest in the | and their relalives | fiterest in the
age able to . . X
. - voting power |are able to exercise| voting power |
exercise . L .
L . and their signiiicant aid their
significant . - .
i relatives influence relatives
influenee
Income
Interest Revelved - - -
Expenses
Salary, Bomns & Other allowance:.
-Goutar Kumar INag - 4,64.866 _ - 3,63,800
=~ Swwarep Kumar Maily - 3,865,020 - 27126000
-Varsha Jain - 241,560 - 60,330.00
Balance at Year Beginning
- Advance .
~Goutam [Kumar Dras - 30,000 - 40,000.00
-Swarep Kumar Maity - 25,000 - - -
-Loan - - - -
Amount Prid During the Year
| - Advance _
-Gontam Kumar Das - '50,_000 - 30,000
_-Swary Kumar hMaity - - - 25,000.00
Loan
Ameunt Repaid During the Year
- Advance -~
-Foutam Kirar Thas - 40,000 40,000,030
-Svearup Kumar haity - 25,000.00 -
Loan - - -
Balznce at Year End
Amonnt Receivable
- Advanee
-Goulam Kumar Das - 40,000 - 30,000
-Swarup Karmar Maity - - - 25,000.00
|-Loan
" |Balance at Vear Ead
Amount Payable .
Salary, Bonus & Ollier allowances _
-Goutam Kyrnar Das . - 40,070 : -
- {-Bwarup Kumar Maily - 34,060 -
-arsha Jain - 20,000 -
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" 15 Particulars as tequired i terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Ranking Financial (Non - Depesit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Nonms (Resgrve Bank) Direstions, 2007 is as per annexure.

16 Noie foir merser
Bursuant to the Company’s application under Regulation 37 of SERI (LODR) Regulations 2015 as amended read with SEBI

Circular No. CTD/DIL3ACIR201%/21 dated 10 March 2017 to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited ("CSE™ and The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE’} for the Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Mis, Khato Invesiment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (“Transferor Company £} and #/s, New Look lnvestment (Bengral) Ltd, (*Transferor Company 23 with
Mfs. Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (“Transforec Company™) with effect from 01 April 2020 (*Appointed Date™), the
company has received the “No-Objection” letter dated 3rd Time, 2021 from the designated stoek exchange ie. the National
Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") and presently is in the process of fiting the requisite application with the National
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT), Kolkata Bench for approval of the Schewe of Amalgamation. Awaiting the NCL1™s
approval, these accounts have been prepared without taking, effect of the said Amalsamation,
17 On the basis of physical verification of asscts. as specified in Ind-AS - 36 and cash generation capacity of these assets, in the

margement's perception, there is no imipdirment of such assets as appearing in the balance sheet as on 31.03.2021,

18 a) Previous yvear figures above are siven in blackets
b) Previcus year figure have been regrouped rearranged, wherever found necessary

Signature to Nole "1 to 16"

For D. Basu & Co.
- Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 3011115

#yﬂ/:aﬁ o Mt

(ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA),
Partner

Membepship No, 056520
Place :Kolkata

Date :29 Th June ,2621.
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TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L35914WEB1952P1.C020483
Registered Office :
‘Femple Chambers® 6, Old Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Note: 19 .
) NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" Investment. ' 31st Mareh, 2021 31st March, 2020
) i . FN. Mo, of Amnonnt (T} . No.of Amntouni (3)
A [nvestments in Associate - FYOCI : Units Unifs
i Khatu Investment & Trading Co. Lid 10~ 45600 2,56.3350 45,600 2.56,350
45,600 2,56,330 45,600 ] 2,356,350
EV. Mo, of Amouni (3) No. of Amowigt (T}
B Investments in Subsidary - Yalued at FYOCI Units : Units
1 Saket Cement Products Pvt. Ltd. 10/- 3,599 ) 91,803 30,599 01,803
’ 30,599 . 91,803 30,599 ' 91,803

- C Unquoted Ganity Shares - Valued at FYQOCT

.SL No. Naime of the Company - bA'S No. of Amouif () Nu. of Amount ()
1 EAP Industries Lid. 104 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
: 1,500 . 15,000 1,500 15,000
A No. of © Amommt (3 Mo, of Amount (T)
. Unguoted Equity Sharcs - Transtoered through FYQCT Units Units
N ‘Burlington Investments Pvt. Lid. . S0k 23000 5,01,860.00 46,500 10,23.000
. ' - 23,000 5,01,860.00 46,500 : 10,23.000

D. Quoled Securities - Valied al FVTPL

5. No, Name of the Securities BV, Mo, of Amount {T) " No. of Apount ()
1 Anmes & Plasticizers T.id. 20.00 1,225,125 935.59,530 '1,25,125 25,02,500
2 Amines & Plasticizers TAd. (Bonus) 2000 1,25,125 95,590,550  1,25,125 25,02,500
3 Grasim Industries Lid, - ' 475,40 14,805 2,14.98.341 14,803 - 70,38,297
4  Hindustan Unilever Lid. 2,298,15 5,000 . 1,21,54,000 5,000 1,14,90,750
5 Ultratech Cement Limited 3,254.23 1,692 : 1,13,99.512 1,692 35,06,191
6 Adilya Birla Capital limited : 4220 20,727 | 24.74.804 20,727 8,774,679
7 Graphite Tndia Lid. . 127.10 700 3,58.330 F00 83 970
8 Rain Indystrics Lid. (Bonus) 5590 70 10,003 70 3,913
9 Herdilia Chemicals - - 150 6,608 150 6,608
10 Bharat Commerce Industries Ltd. ) - 964 27,142 964 i 27,142
i1  Haryana Steef & Alloys Ltd. b - 1,550 37,215 1,550 37,215
12 Indian Organic & Chem. Ltd. - 300 . 3,545 300 5,545
13 Baroda Rayon Corperation Lid . - 100 22,204 100 22,204
14 Bihar Alfoys Steel Limited : : - 100 510 100 510
15 ).} Finance Limited - 100 1,000 100 - Lood
16  Modem Metals Ltd - . 500 12,625 500 12,625
’ 6.71,26,937 3,00,20,648
: : V. MNo. of Ameunt (T3 No. of Amount (T}
. D Quoted Equity Shares - Valued at FVOCT o {Units - Units
I New Look Invesimeni{Bengal) Ltd 10/ 38,150 12,13,170 - 38,150 2,70,000
: - 38,150 12,13,170 . 38,130 2,70,000 -
. AR No. of Amount (3) N of Amennt (T}
E  Invcstments in Muival Funds - Valued af FYVTPL © Units . Lnifs
1°  Hdfc Hybrid Equity Fund 4245 90,133 60,70,793 90,133 38,26,130
2 HDFC Cash Management Fund ) - - ) - - -
3

HDFC Balance Fund - - - - -
' : - = ' 38,2610

—_—
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Indepeudeﬁf‘Auditor’s Report
" To the Members gif Tower Investment & Trading Company Limited .
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion ' :
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s. Tower Investment &
- Trading Company Limited. (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company™) and its
subsidiaciesand associates (Holding Company, its subsidiariesand associates together referred to as
“the Group”), which comprises the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2021, the
consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),consolidated
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

1n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to- us, the

aforesaidconsolidatedfinancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS’) specified

vader Section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31¥ March, 2021, and its

consolidated Profit (including other comprehensive income)its consolidated cash flows and the
~ consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for QOpinion

We condugted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under seclion
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of -
Chartered ‘Accountants of Indja (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant te our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We. believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. ' '

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon..

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements-does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. :

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears o be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We g to report in

this regard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associate in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and
its associateare responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasopable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial comtrols, that were operating effectwafy for- ensuring
accuracy and completeness of the. accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and its
associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors ecither intends to

' llquldate the Group or to cease operations, or has no reahstlc alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and ifs associate are
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance js a high level of assurance, buf is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can atise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we ‘exercise professiopal judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
" obtain audit evideace that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
errot, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mlsrepresentatlons or the
ovcmde of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the compaay has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such coa»,ta (ﬂgi 2 Sy

f”"? RN
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» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or -
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue as
a going concern, if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in onr auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

-« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated

. financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the andit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relévant ethical vequirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on ouvr independence,. and
where applicable, related safeguards. o

~ From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the andit of theconsolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
cireumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public inferest
benefits of such communication

Other Méltter

The financial statements of subsidiaries and associates considered in this consolidated financial
statement have been audited by other auditors, whose reports have been furnished by the
management to us, and our opinion is based solely on the reports of the other aygdi

However, our opinton is not qualified in respect of this matter. ot & A
' : : O
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A”, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ef our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

(b)in cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) the consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014;

{e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31° ‘March 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31"March 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
reqmrements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration, if any, paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

{g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference toconsolidated
financial statements of the group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B*; and : '

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and te the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The group does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
. derivative contracts which would 1mpae1. its financial posmon '

. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the group.
For D.Basu & Co.

Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.301111E)

1 { [
Asliio QWM/ fu #~
(Ashis Ranjan Maitra)
PARTNER
Membership No. $56520

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29" June, 2021
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Annexure - A to the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors® Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31% March 2021,we report that:

(i) (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
" quantitative details and sitaation of fixed assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, all the assets have not been
physically verified by the management during the year but there is a regular program of
verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. No materla] discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

(¢) The immovable property under Fixed Assets is held in the name of the company.
(i) There is no inventory in-the Company.

iii) The Company has granted aﬁy toan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore, (2),(b) and (¢) of
3(iii) of the companies {(Auditor’s Report) order ,2016 are not applicable to the company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities made by the company.

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company '
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii) (2) According to the records of the company, the company is generally regular in

' depositing with appropriate authorities undispuied statutory dues mciudmg provident
fimd, employees® state insurance,income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, and no such statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial
year under review for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

~ (b)According to the information and ekplanations given to us, there are no dues of
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax and cess, as applicable, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

© viii) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year.

iX) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or ic offer

(including debt instruments) and term loans durmg the year under review, -Q;P‘

(J’#/\/I
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xX)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported
during the vear. _
xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
' the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013, :

xii} In our opinion and according to the. information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a nidhi company.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions. with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
' the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

xv}  According to the information and explanations given to us and bascd on our examination of
' the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with kim.

xvi) The Company has a Non Banking Financial Company and registered under section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 . ' :

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.301111E)

P 3
Aehils dangoen Marta
{Ashis Ranjan Maitra} .
PARTNER
Membership No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29" June;2021 -
UDIN - 21056520 ARAABT 89
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143-of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tower Investment &
Trading Company Limited , (“the Holding Company™), and its subsidiaries and associates(Holding
Company and its subsidiaries and associates together referred to as “the Group™) as of 3 1*March 2021
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

- Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Group’s mauagement is responsible for establishing and. ma:mtammg internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia (‘TICAT).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 1its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

- Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our andit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects. '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
tisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal financial controls system over financig) *“' i
: 72




D BAS U & C O. | FD - 148, SALT LAKE,

Chartered Accountants ' ' ' KOLKATA — 700106,
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

TheGroup's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
TheGroup's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Group; (2) provide reascnable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Group; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

- Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inkerent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatetnents due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 0011d11:10ns, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
. effectively as at 31"March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Group considering the essential components of internal controi stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issved by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For D.Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.301111E)

..;:*Lg,&,;; )thﬂkﬁ/m M wii
{Ashis Ranjan Maitra}

PARTNER
Membership No. 056520

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29" June,2021.
CUDIN:- 72 {0 56520 AARFBT 1394



CIN: L67120WB1981PLC033500
Registered Office :

. . TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

“Temple Chambcrs 6, 01d Post Office Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001

Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liablities as on 31st March 2021

. As at As at
Particulars Note Neo. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
ASSETS :

Financial Assets 4
Cash and Cash Equivalenis 4.1 1,25,54,459 23.83,911
Recaivables ) 4.2
- Tradc Receivables 42,1 - 1,05,244
- Other Receivables 4.2.2 3,29,655° 345,008
Loans | 4.3 1,31,02,700 1,21,02,760
Iovestments 4.4 8,15,55,141 4,16,48,844
Other Financial Asscts 4.5 75,904 1.61,650
10,76,17.859 5,67,47,397
Non-Financial Assets 5
Inventories -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5.1 47,601 1,118,801
Invesiment Property C 82 3,20,464 3,37,576
Property, Plant and Equipment 5.3 1,260 3411
Other Non-Financial Assets 5.4 4,15,950 3,54,000
7.85275 813,788
Tota) Assets 10,84,03,134 5,75,61,185
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 6
Deposits 6.1 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 6.2 5,52,832 2,24,750
: \ 3,502,832 2,24,750
Non-Financial Liabilities 7
Loans 71 1,00,00,000 -
Provisions 7.2 4,76,699 4,56,603
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 73 1,35,56,404 24,75,505
Qiber Non-Financial Liabilities 7.4 7,900 11,920
. 2,40,41,003 20.44,028
Equity 8
Equity Share Capital 8.1 41,21,300 41,21,300
Other Fquity 8.2 7,96,87,999 5,02,71,107
8.38,09,299 5,43,92.407
Total Liabilities and Equity 10,84,03,134 5,75,61,185
Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies o 1&2
" First Time adoption of Ind AS 3
Accompanying notes to the financial statcmcents 4 to 20

The Notes reforred to above form an intepral part of the accounts,
In terms of our report of even date attached herewith.

For D. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accouritants
Firm Registration No. 301111E

For and Behalf of Board of Directors
TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.

o7 TOWER ‘[ﬁVESTPiENT & TRADING CO. LTD. Whot-Timé Direttor
kDot DIN! 012002 &I

Chlef Fingncial Oﬂ"ﬁ’r .P Mﬁé‘i
- TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LTD.
rN 107719740
e Va*r.f E‘:O :l’;fm i
: [irgaint

K Qanggos MW‘&-;
_ (ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA)

Partner

Membership No. 056520

Place :Kolkata
BDate :29 Th June ,2021.

ida deQana  Company Secrefery



TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
* . CIN: L67120WB1981PLCU33500
* . Registered Officer
' “Termple Chambers® 6, Old Post Offire Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-T00 001

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR INDED 31S8T MARCII, 2021

Chartered Accountants | . TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING CO. LD,

Firm Registration No. 301111E

[Paticulars e  Nofes 20202021 20192020
. ) z

Revenue from Operations . 9 : :

{nteiesi on Loans 1441645 -8,82,904

Profii on Sale of Investments (Net) 3,035,500 325,929

Dividend Tneome 371,286 4,05.271

Net Profit on fair value changes 3,94.96,391 .

Total Revenue from Operations 4,16,13,022 6,144,104

Other Incoime 10

Sorvice Charges - 00,000

Others ’ } 10.1 $,77,353 146,696
8,77,353 2,36,6%6

Total Income - 4,24,92,375 18,50,800 -

Lixpenses : 11

Finance Costs 18,726 -

. Net loss on fair value changes 11.1 - 1,06,22,951
Employvee Benefits Expenses : ) : : 11.2 11.12,696 10,32,529
Deprecialion and amorlization expenscs : 19,264 23,844
Others expenses ] ’ : 11.3 8,253,185 12,00,836
Total Expenses 19,76,871 1,28,80,565
Profit Before Exceptional Ttems & Taxes 4.05,15,504 (1,10,29,765)
Add : Exceptional Items

" Unelaimed liability Writfen Back i - . -
Profit Before Tax 4,05,15,504 {1,10,29,765)
Tax Expensc: : . 12

a} Current Tax : 1,953,000 Co-
b} Potirred Tax 1,08.37,193 (20,40,6406)
¢).Easlier year 5,612 6.84.641
1,10,37.805 (13,56.005)
Profit/(Loss) for the Year . 2,94,77,692 (96,’?3,'?6.()
Share of Profit fromi Asseciates Company: (7,50,035) (1,12,467)
Other Comprehensive Income
Tlems that will not be reclassitied to profit or loss
- Changes in fair value of Equity & Other Finaneial Instruments 9,35,430 3,32,500
- Tax Expense refating to above item (2,43,702) (43,347}
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 6,91,728 2,588,953
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 2,94;1 2,392 (94,97.274)
(Profit+ Other Comprehensive Tncome) ' '

. Eamings Per Equity Share 13
Basic & Diluted 71.53 (23.04)
Corporate Information & Significant Accounting Policies . 1&2
First Time adoption of Ind AS 3
Accompanying notes to the financial statements ) 4 to 20
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the acoounis.

In ferms of our report of even date altached herewith.
Tor D. Basu & Co. . ] For and Behalf of Board of Directors

' i ; A {
‘:‘EZ/BWJ ‘Qﬂ/}]ﬂqm M aiHis WhototTime Difector
{ASHIS RANJAN MAITRA) Din‘ 200281
Tariner .
Membership No. 056520
Place ;Kolkata

Date 129 Th-June ;202L.
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N TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
3 CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Financial Year Financial Year

Particulars Ended, 2021  Ended, 2020

. Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Profit Before Tax 4,05,15,504 (1,10,29,765)
Adjustments for : '
Exceptional Ttems -
Provisions for Gratuity 17,596 44,134
Depreciation 19,264 23,849
Dividend Income {3,71,286) (4,05,271)
(Liabilities)/Assets Written Off 44177 ~
Profit on Sale of Investment (11,82,853) (3,25,929)
Net Change in Fair Market Value (3,94,96,591)  1,06,22,951
Interest Paid 19,726
Interest Received (14,41,645) (8,82,904)
Operating Profit Before Working Capltal Changes (18,76,108) (19,52,935)
Muovements in Working Capital : : ' _
(Increase) / Decrease in Financial & Other Assets 1,44,433 (8,31,368)
Increase /( Decrease) in Financial & Other Liabilities/Provisions 2,79,885 {1,46,100)
Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations {14,51,790 (29,30,403)
Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds) (1,29,410) 8.,29,517
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (15,81,200) (21,00,886)
‘B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale Proceeds from Sale of Non- Current Investments 35,37,836 -
Sale Proceeds from Sale of Current Investments 33,72,362 1,37,75,604
Purchase of Non- Current Investments -61,51,655 (1,30,00,600}
Interest Received - . _ 14,41,645 8,82,504
Dividend Income : o 3,71,286 4,05271
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities 27,71 ,4'74 _ 20,63,779
C. Cash Flow from Finaneing Activities
Increase / {Decrease) in Long-term Joans and advances 90,00,000 10,00,000
Increase / {Decrease) in Short term borrowings
[nterest Paid (19,726)

“Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Acfivities : ' 89,80,274 10,00,000
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+EB+C) 1,01,70,548 0,62,893
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 23,83,512 14.21,020
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 1,25,54,460 23,83,912

For and Behalf of Board of Direc
TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADINGICO. LTD,

For D. Basu & Co.
Chartered Accountants
" Firm Registration No, 301111E

o . . I/A‘%; ¢ '
. 75(’5% QQM%M‘ fa- _ Whale-Time Dirgclor
DiNLOl 02 8]
{ASHIS RANJAN MATTRA) -
Partner

Membership No. 056520

Place :Kolkata

Date :29 Th June ,2021. Pireoiet
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TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Firancial Statements (Coatd.) ASAT ASAT

31.03.2021 31.03,2020
T 7
8§ EQUITY
81 EQUITY SHARE CAPTTAL
Anthorised -
10,00,000 Equity shares of 10/~ each 1,00,00.0080 1,60,00,000
Issted, Subsceribed and Paid up
4,12,130 Equity shares of 10/ sach firlly praid up 41,721,300 41,21,300
4l Dectails of shareholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Shares ia the pmy:
Name ol Simrehulder ’ As at 3!.03.202% As at 31.“3‘202'{.'
_ i Mos. % holding Mos. % holding
Shaurya Veer Himalsinghka 63,052 15.31% 63,092 1531%
" |Butlingion fnvestments Privale Limited 30,570 7.42% 3LSTO T47204]
Khatn Tnvesiment & Trading Ca. Lid, ) | 64,138 15.56% 64,138 [ 15, 564%
New Laok Investment Bengal Vimited . 74,104 17 Q8% 74,104 17.98%
M, Rukesh Kumar Shaurys Veer 23,800 5.77% 23,200 53.77%
{Gauray Himatsinghia & Dipak Kx Himatsing] 31376 7.61%| | 3137 7.61%

t) Term/Rights attached to Eqaity Shares:
The ¢company has only one class of equity shares having a par valge of 210/ per shate. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays Dividend in Indisn Rupees, The diviifend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subjoct to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Gereral Meeting.
In the event of liquidation of the company, ihe holders of cquity shares will be entitied to receive reimaining assets of the
company, aficr distribution of all preferential amounts, ‘The distribution will be in proportion fo the number of equity shares

AS AT AR AT
82 OTHER FQUITY 31.03,2021 31032020
) z Z

a) Reserve Fund- (As per RBI Guidelines) .
Balanee as per last Account - 955405 9,55405
AAd; Transfer from Statement of Proffit & loss : - -
: : 9,55, 405 9,553,405

b} Capital Rescrve ) )
" Balance a3 per last Aceount : 2,04.50,540 2,04,90,549
Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit & loss ) - -

2,04,90,549 2,04, 90,540
C) Retained Earnings
General Reserve ] - : ) -
Surpiusf{[)eﬁcit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balange as per last Account ) 2,80,26,886 3,76.98.013
Add: Profit/(Toss) for the year . ) 2,94,77,699 (96,73,761)
Add: Framsfer from Equity Investment Reserve upon realisation - -
Add: Profil{Loss) from Subsidiary (7,50,035) -
Less: Transfer ia Reserve Fund - -
Less: Transfer to Contingent Provision against Standard Assets : {2,500 2.634
5,67,52,050 1.80,26,886
Totat Retained Earnings 7,581,980 . 4,94, 71,840
¢} Equity Investment Reserve
As perlast Account ) 7.98,267 500,314
Changes in fair value of equity insttuments : 6,891,728 2.88.953
. Less: Transfer to Retained Eamings upon realization - ) -
14,89,994 7,098,267
TOTAL 7,96,87,990 S42,71,107

Nuture of Reserves:

Reserve Fund- (As per RBI guidelines) i o
Reserve Fund represents & stalutory provisions created as per the RBI guidelines applicable for NBEC Companies.

Tquity lpvestment Reserve )
This reserve represenis the cumulative gains amd losses arising on the revaluation of equity & ofher financial instrumed(s A
measured at fair valoe through other camprehensive income, nel off amounts reclassified to relained aarnjngs when ] .{E’/

assets have been disposed off! ’: WA




TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L67120WEB1981FLC033500
Registered Office ;
*Temple Chambers’ 6, 01d Post Office Street, 4th Fivor, Kelkata-760 (01

Significant Accoﬁnting Policies

1

21 .

2.2

General Information

Tower lvestment & Trading Company Limited (the 'Company’) is a public limited Company, incorporated and domiciled
in India. The equity shares of the Compuny are listed on The Calentia Stock exchange. The registered office of the
Company is located at ("Temple Chamber), 6 Old Post Office Street,4th Floor , Kolkata 700001, West Rengal, India.

The Company is mainly engaged in real estate activity and investment in shares and securlties.

The functional and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee (“INR”) which is thc currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operales.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 werc approved .by the Board of Directors and authorised for
issueon 29 1h June 2021.

- ‘Significant Acccuntmg Policies

The significant acconnting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its Consolidated financial stalements arc
listed below. Such accounting policies have been apphcd consistently to all the periods presented in thesc financial
statements-unless otherwise indicated.

Basis of preparation
i) Compliance with Ind AS
’ These financial statements have been prepated to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companics Act , 2013 ( the Act), Companies ( Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2013 and Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards ) Amendment Rudes, 2016]
and other relcvant provisions of the Act.

The Company had becn preparing its financial statements upto the year 31 March 2019, as per Companies
{Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and other relevant provisions of the Act (hereinafter referred to as Previous
GAAP/Indian GAAP). .

These financial statements are the frst financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. for an explanation
ol how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Company’s financial position , financial
-performance and cash flows. '

ii) Classification of current and non - current

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non -curtent as per the Company's norma! operating
cycle and olher criteria set out in the Ind AS1- Presentation of Financial Statements and Schedule IIT 1o the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product / service and the time between the acquisition of assets
for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents , the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months Tor the purpose of current / non - current classiication of assets and liabilities.

fii) Classnﬁcat:cn of current and non - current

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India under the historical cost convention except for the following :

Estimates of uncertainities relating to the Global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Comparny has considered the possible effects that ay, result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying

amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and investment in subsidiarics. In developing the assumptions relating to the
- possible fisture uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of

approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reporls and
related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions uscd and
bascd on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered, The impact of ¢ = AR
Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated. as at the date of approval of these finang¥
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2.3

Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgments, éstimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and Tiabilities that are not readily apparent froin other sources. The estimates and the associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may

differ from thesc cstimates.

The cstimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an engeing basis. Revisions to sccounting estimates are
recogniscd in the period inwhich the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or commplexity , and of items which
are more likely to be materiaily adjusted due to estimates and assumption turning out to be different than those originally
assessed

i) Estimated [air value of unlisted securities

ii) Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses

Property , Plant & Equipment
All items of properly , plant and cquipment are stated at historical cost less deprec1at10n Historical cost includes

expenditure that is directly atributablc to the scquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs arc included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separatc asset, as appropriate , only when it
is probable that future cconomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any compostent accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance arc charged to statement of profit er loss during the reporting period in which they are
incurred.

Depreciation is provided on Writlen down value method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, Pursuant to

Notification of Schedule II of the Companies Act, becoming effective , the Compuny has adopted the useful lives as per the
lives specified for the respective fixed assets in the S(,hcdule 1 of the Compa.mcs Act, 2013,

Gains and losscs on disposal of properly, plant and cquipments rccognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An impairment loss is recogniscd where applicable when the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment exceeds its
recoverable amount.

Transition to lnd AS
On transition to Ind AS , the Company has clceted to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at 01 April, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deermed

cost of all the propeity , plant and equipment .

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the coniractual provisions of
ihe instrument. Financial assels and liabilitics are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financia! assets and financial
Hahilities at fair vafue through profit or loss) are added io or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of
financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly atiributable to the ucquisition of financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediatcly rccog'mbed in the statement of profit and foss,
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is u me{hod of calculating the amortised cost of a financial mslrumcnt and of allocating

- inercst income or expense over the relevant period, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts fture cash

receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter perfod. -

i) Financial Assets
The financial assets are classified in the following categoties:
4) Financial assets measurcd at amortised cost,
b) financial assets measured at fair value through profit and IOS‘; (FVTPL}, and
¢} financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ( FYOCT).
The classification of financial assets depends en the Company's business model for manag
and. the contractual ferms of cash flow. f

f\ye
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i)

Financial assets measured af amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those flows represent solely paymenis of
principal and Interest are measured at amortised coast. After initial measurement , such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised coast using the effective Interest rate method . The losses arising from

impairment arc recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Trade receivables arc recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

 effective interest method Iess provision for impairment, if any.

Financial instruments measured at FVTPL

Financigl instruments included within FVTPL category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
period at fair value plus transaction costs as.applicable. Fair value movements are recorded in Statement of
Profit & Loss.

Financial assets at FYOCI

Financial assels are measured at FVOCT if these financial assets arc held within a business model whose
objoctive js achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give risc on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

Equity instruments

The company measures 51l equity investments at fair value. The Company's management has elected to present
fair value gain and losseés on equity instruments in other comprehensive income , and accordingly there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses Io profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Comipany's right to receive payment is established.

De- recognition of financial assets
The company de- recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows for the financial

assets expires or it transfer the financial assets and such transfer qualifies for de- recognition under Ind AS 169
Financial instruments.

All investiments other than those disclosed otherwise are varried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if
any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount of the investment is assessed and is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such invesiments, the difference between nct
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounts arc recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assess on 2 forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assels carried at
amortised cost. The impairment methodology apphed depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in credit risk,

Only for Trade receivables , the implied approach of life ime expected credit losscs is recognised from initial
recognition of the receivables as required by Ind AS 109- financial instruments,

Impairment loss allowance recognised / reversed during the year is charged / written back to Statement of
Profit & Loss.

~ Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are initially rccogmised at fair value , net of transaction costs incurred . Borrowings are
subsequently measured af amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds ( net of irausactlon costs) and
the redemplion amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings usj interost

method. : ?}5 L4 CO.
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Borrowings are classified as current IHabiliiies unless {he company hus an unconditional righi to defer
seltlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material
provision of a fong term loan arrangement on or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the
liability becomes payment on demand on the reporting date , the entity docs not classify the liability as current
, if the lender asreed, after the reporting period and before the approval of the financial statement for issus , not
fo demand pavment as a consequence of the breach.

For Trade and other payables maturing within one year from the bafance sheet date , the carrying amount
approximates {air value to short- term maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition of financial Habilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

Employee benefits

(a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages, salarfes and other benefits that are expecled to be scttled wholly within 12 monihs aftcr

the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employses’
- services up o the end of the reporting period and are measvred at the amounts expected to b paid when the

tiabilitics are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benctit obligations in the balance sheet.

(b Post employment obligations
Defined contribution plans

The Company makes confributions to govermment adminisicred provident fund scheme, employee state
insurance scheme and pension fund scheme for the employees. The Company has no further payment
obligations once the coniributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution
plans and the contributions are recognised as employee benefit cxpense when they are due.

Compensated absences

Accumulated compensated absences and gratuity liability, which are expected to be availed or envashed or
contributed within the 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term cmployee benefits and the
‘halances expected (0 be availed or encashed or contributed beyond 12 ‘months from the yeur end are treatcd as
long term liability and are accountcd on undiscountcd basis.

Other short term employee benefits
" Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expenses as per the Company's schemes based on the
expected obligation on an undiscounted basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, which is cxpected 1o result in an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits which cant be reliably
estimated. Each provision is based on (he best estimate of the expenditure required to settie the present obligation at the
balance sheet date.

Income taxes
‘Ihe mncome tax cxpense or credit tor the pertod 18 the tax payable on the current period’s taxable mcome based on the

applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities atiributable to
temporary differences and o unused tax losses.
The curreitt income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enact&:d or substantively cnacted at the end of the

reporting period.

" Deforred income tax is provided in ﬁl 1, using the liability method on temporary differences arising betwesn the tax bases
. of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax ratés (and laws) that have been cnacted or substantially enacted by thc end of
the réparting period and arc expected to apply when the relalecl deferred income lax assct is realised or come
tax liability is seftled. -,
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible tomporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that
future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses,

Deferved tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset cuirent tax assels and
lighilitics and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current 1ax assets and tax liabilities are
offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on & net basis, or to realisc the
assel and settle the liability simultaneously.

Cutrent and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extcnt that it refules lo items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly n equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equily, respectively.

Revenue

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Compuny and the revenue
can be reliably meusured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measurcd at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable net of discounts, laking into account contractually defined torms and excluding taxes or
duties collectcd on behalf of the government.

The Company basis its estimate on historical results takmg into consideration the tvpe of customers, the Lype of transactions
and the specifics of' each arrangements

Incenie recogn_ition
a). Real Esate Activities
Revenug in respect of real estatc activity are recognised when it can be measured reliably and the. significant

b) Interest income .
Intercst income is accrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective intcrest rate applicable.

€) Service Income
Income from service is recogniscd when the service has been rendered as per terms of the contract.

d) Dividend incame
- Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's rights to receive payment have been

eslabhqhed

Segment reporting
Since, the Company doesnot have any reporting scgement in its business line and Company is engaged in single segement

of Operation hence no Segment reporting is applicable to it.

Farnings per share :
Eainings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity share holders, by the

weighted average numbers of equity shares oulstanding during the year.

Far the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareliolders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period arc adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity sharcs.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

" Inthe Cash Flow statement , Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and bahncc with bank in current account.

Ottscttmg Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilitics are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally

enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and the there is an intention to seftle on a net basis or realise the assct
and settle the lability subsequently. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceablc in the normal course of business and in event of defauli , insolvency or bankiuptcy of the company or the

- counter party.

Contingent Liabilitics
Liabilities which are material and whose fulure outcome cannot be asceriained with reasonable certainty, :
contingent and disclosed by way ol notes ta the accounts. %P.SU @_
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Notes tb Financial Statements

4  FINANCIAL ASSETS

4.1 CASH AND CASTT EQUIVALENTS
{ash on Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks in Current Accouni
FD With Bank

42 RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured, considered good)
4.2.1 Trade Receivables

4.2.2 Other Receivables (%)

(*) includes due from a private limited company in which director is a director

43 LOANS
(Unsecored, considered good)
At Amortizsed Cost (In India)

Repayable on Demand
- Ta a Related Party

- To Others

4.4 INVESTMENTS (Refer note No. 2()
In Indig
{A) At Historical Cost

it Quoted: -
i Fully paid up Bquity Shares of an Associate Company

11}
ii) Unquoted: i -

a3 Tn Fully paid up Equity Shares of an Associate Company

1) In Pully paid up Equity Shares of Subsidiary Compairy:

]

{(B) At Amortised Cost

[y

{CY AL FVOC]
Unquoted:

i) In Fully paid up Eqpitv Shares of Companies;

o . [IV]
Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)

()AL TVTPL
1) Quoted:

In Bully paid up Equity Shares of Companies

if) Unquoted:
1) In Units of Mutual Funds:

vl

[HIHIHIVAV]

- Less: Provision-for Diminution in value of Invesiments

- Aggregate amount of Quoted hvestments and maricef value thereof
Ageresate amount of Ungquoted Invesiments

As at As at
31.03.2021 31032020
K TF
2,029 13,173
25,52,430 23,70,738
1,00,00,000 -
1,25,54,459 73.83,913
- 1,05,244
3,29,655 3,45,008
1,31,02,700 1,21,02.700
1,31,02,700 1,21,02,700
-5,33,626 2,16 409
-5,33,626 2,16,409
9,53,260 14,78,000
- 953260 14,78,000
6,%3,40,107 3,03.90,649
1,27.95,400 " 95,63,787
§,11,35,507 3,99,54,435
8,15,55,141 4,16,48,844
8,15,55,141 4,16,48,844
6,78,06,481 3,06,07,057
1,37,48,660 1,10,41,787
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- OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Security Deposit
Other Receivable

NON - FINANCTAL ASSKTS

C_UR.I{EN'_]_" TAX ASSETS (NET)
Taxation Advance & Reflundables (Net of Provisions}

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Cl[fice at Everest House (Considering the datc of pur.- 01.04.95)
{Considering this as part of Building with RCC struciure)
{Residual Value - 5% of 11,50,000=57,500; Useful Lifc 60 ¥rs)

. Add: Addition in Gross Valug

Less: Sales / Adjustments
{losing Gross Valuc of Assct

Depreciation

Opening Depreciation

Deprectation @ 5.069% for the year
Total Accumulaicd depreciation

Opening WDV

- Closing WDV

OTHER NON-FINANCTAT, ASSTT
Prepaid Expenses :
Other Advances

FINANCIAL ILIABILITIES

DETOSITS
Sceurity Deposits

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Tnterest Accrued but not yet due
Other Payable

NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

LOANS
Loun o Body Corporate
- Budge Budge Carbon Limited

PROVISIONS

Contingent provision against Standard Assets

Provision [or Employee Benefits- Gratuity

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) relating to:

- Financial Tnstruments mcasured at Tair Value
- Unabsorbed Losses

- Unabsorbed Depreciation

- Employee Benefit .

As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
F F

20,000 20,000
55,004 1,41,650
75,904 1,061,698
47,601 1,18,801
47,601 1,158,801
11,590,000 11,350,000
11,530,000 11,50,000
11,550,000 11,50,000
8,12.424 7,94,399
17.112 18,025
'8,29,536 8,12,424
3,37,576 3,535,601
3,20,464 337,576
4.15,950 3,54,000
4,15,950 3,534,010

2,16,952 -
3,35,880 2.24.750
5,52,832 2,24,750

1,00,00,000 -
32,757 30,257
4,43,942_ 4,26,346
4,76,699 4,56,603
1,44,99.220 51,27.433
{7.92,682) {24,98,227)
{34,709 {42,851}
{1,15,423) {1,10,850_}
1,35,56,404 24,775,505
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. NET PROFIT ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES

10
10.1

11

N .

OTHER NON-FINANCTAL LIABILITIES

& Staivtory Dues

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Interest Income

On financiad asseis measured at amortised cost
On Loans
On Fixed Deposits

- On Quoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds

OTHER INCOME,
Qibers '
Inferest:
On Security Deposits
On Income Tax Refund

Long term Gain On sale of Equity
Short term gain on sale of [nvestment(Net)
Sundry Balances Written off

EXPENSES
NET LOSS ON FAIR VALUE CHANGES

. - On Quoted Equity Shares & Mutual Funds

112

11.3

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salary, Bonus and other allowances
Staff Welfure Expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

Rates and Taxes

Filing Fees

Legal & Professional Charges
Establishment Charges
Tnsurance Premivm

Service Charges

Travelling & Conveyanee
Printing & Stationery
Auditors’ Remuneration:

For Statulory Auvdit

For Internal Audit

For Other Sorvices

- TListing Fees .

12

Advertisement Expenses
Menibership Subscription
Postage & Telephone Exp
Mariagement Tees on PMS Fund
Repair and Maintenance Charges
Assets Written off
Amalgamation Processing Fees
Long Term Loss on PMS {Net0
Miscellaneous expenses

TAX EXPENSES

-a) Curront Tax

Provision For ngome Tax
Tncome Tax Adjustments

b) Defomed Tax
Deferred Tax Adjustinents

7,900 11,920
2020-2021 2019-2020
z 3
14,41,645 8.82,904
3,94,96,591 -
1,09,38,236 8,82,904

- 1,46,496
877,353
- 200
877,353 1,46,696
- 1,06,22,951
11,12,696 10,29,314
- 3615
11,12,696 10,32,929
45,796 46,004
6,250 36,800
87,320 1,78,950
72,000 72,000
8,567 5,109
5,086 7,136 .
5,639 2,641
28,520 25,940
2,500
8,000 -
29,500 .
51,130 68,249
23,600 53,100
7,022 13,516
917 1,26,886
L 1,35076 89,966
44,177 -
2,63,904
- 3,61,174
181 1,13.366
25,185 12,00,837
1,95,000 .
5,612 6.84,641
7 2,00,612 6,84,641
1,08,37,193 {20,40,646)
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TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The carning per share has been calculated as specified in Ind-AS-33 on "Earnings Per Share” prescribed by Companies. (Accounting Staindards) Rules, 2015 and related

disclosures are as below:

Far Caleulating Basie & Difated carnings per share 2020-2021 2019-2620 2018-2015
a) Profits atiributable (0 Eeuity holders of the Conpnay 2,94 77,609 {94,97,274) (34,60,110)
by Weighted Average number of equity shares used as a denominator 4,12.130 412,130 4,512,130
in calculating EPS (Nos.)
¢} Basic & Dilated EPS (a/b) 7153 (23.04) {13.25)
FINANCIAL INSFRUMENTS
Financial Tustruments by category
The carrying value of financial imstruments by cstegories as on 318t March, 2021 are as foflows: .
- _ (% 1n Lacs)
Fair ¥alue through : IT
N T - ; R .
Particelirs Noitc Profit & Toss Fair Value through Amortised Cost Total carrying Total Fair
Reference oC1 value Value
Financial Assets ] _
Cash & Cash Equivalents 4.1 - - 125,54 12554 125,54
Trade Receivables 421 - - - - -
Other Receivables 422 - - 3.30 330 330
Louns 43 - - 131.03 131.03 131.03
Tnvestinenls
- Bquily Instruments 4.4 81138 9.53 {3.34) 815.55 815,55
Other [imancial assets 435 - - .78 .76 0,78
Total Financial Assets 31136 653 25329 107613 1,076.15
Financial Liabilities
Deposits 6.1 - “ - - -
Other (inancial Hghilities 5.2 - - 5,53 5,53 553
‘Total Firancial Linbilitics ] ] - - - 5.53 5.53 553
The cartving value of financial instraments by categories as on 31st March, 2020 are as follows:
) : (¥ in Lacs}
Fair Vitlue through Fai ] . . R
Particulars Note Profit & Loss Tair Value through Amortised Cost Total carrying Total Fair
. Refcrence ) oC1 . value Value
| Financial Assets
Cash & Cash Equivelenis 41 - - 23,84 23.84 23,84
Trade Receivable 4.2.1 105 1.05 L.O5 |
Other Receivables 4372 - - . 3.45 3.43 345
Loans 43 C - - 121.03 121.03 121.03
Invesiiments
- Equity Instruments 4.4 30954 14.78 216 41649 416,49
Other fAnaneial assets 4.5 - - 1.62 1.62 1.62
Total Financial Assels 399,54 14.78 153.15 567,47 567.47
Financial Liabilities™
Diepostts al - - - - -
Otlier finaneial liabilities 6.2 - - 2.25 225 235
Total Fingneial Liabilitics - . 2.25 P n i 2.25
- . :

e\
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14.3

. speculative purposes may be undertaken.

i

TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Management estimations and assnmptions -

a) The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilities approxtmate their carrying amouits
largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

b) The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged
In a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods and

assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
(i} The fair values of the quoted shares are based on price quotations at the reporting date,

(if} The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been determined based on certifications from valuers who have used
Net Asset Value approach for determining the fair values,

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of assets and liabﬂi_tics measured at fair value on a recurring basis :

(T in Lacs)
Fair value measurement at end of the reporting
Particulars Note _ _ period/year using L
' Reference Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
As on 31st March, 2020
Financial Assets -
Equity & Other Instnuments : - 44 678.06 127.95 9.53 815.558
‘| As om 31st March, 2020
Financial Asseis
Equity & Other Instruments 44 - 306.07 95.64 14.78 416.49
As on 31st March, 2019
Financial Assets _
Equity & Other Instruments : 4.4 393.88 119.69 11.46 525.02
As on Ist April, 2018
Financial Assets
_ |Equity & Other Instrements 4.4 477.86 22485 16.46 719.16

Level 1: Quoted Prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 : Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either direetly

(ie.as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilitics that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The company's policy is to recognize transfers info and the transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period. There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the end of the reported periods.

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activities exposc it to various financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The company tries to
foresee the unpredictable nature of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse impact on its financial
performance. The senior management of the company oversees the management of these risks. The Audlt Commntee has
additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. It is the Company’s policy that pes
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£
15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties and transactions with them as specified in the Ind-AS 24 on “Related Parties Disclosures™ presribed under

F

Companies (Accounfing Standards) Rules, 2015 has been identified and given below on the basis of information available
with the company and the same has been relied upon by the auditors.

a) Related Parties

Particulars

(i) Enterprises where controi exists
Saket Cement Products Private Limited

(il) Associates & Joint Ventures
 Kbatu Investments & Trading Co. Limited

(iiL, 'Ihd_iv‘idual owning an interest in the voting power of the company and

their relatives

(iv. Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Swarup Kumar Maity
Goutam Kumar Das
Varsha Jain

Relationship |
Subsidiary Company

Relationship
Associate Company

Relationship

Whole Time Ditector
CFO

Company Secretary

{(v) Enterprises over which any person New Look Investment (Bengal) Ltd.

referred in (i) or (iv) is able to exercise

_ For the year ended March 31, 2021 | For the year ended March 31, 2020
Associates, Joint Key Associates, Joint Key
vertures and - :
. Management ventures and | Management
Enterprises over .
. | Personuel and | Enterprises over | Personne! and
. which Key - Y . .
" o Individuals which Key Individuals
Nature of Transactions Managerial Person . X : .
.. X owning an | Managerial Person| owning an
and their relatives | ; g N :
are able To interest in the | andtheir relatives | interest in the
. voting power |are able to exercise| voting power
exercise . . .
. and their significant and their
significant . - ,
. relatives influence refatives
influence
? z z T
Income
Interest Received - - - -
Expenses
Salary, Boms & Other a]lowances
~Goutam Kumar Das - 4,64,866 - 3,63,800
-Swarup Kamar Maity - 3,65,020 - 2,71,260.00
-Varsha Jain - 241,560 - 60,330.00
Balance at Year Beginning
- - Advance '
-Goutam Kumar Das - 30,000 - 40,000.00
-Swaiup Kumar Maity - 25,000 - -
Amount Paid During the Year
- Advance
-Goutam Kumar Das - 50,000 - 30,000
-Swarup Kumar Maity - - - 25,000.00



'l

» 1Amount Repaid During the Year

- Advance
. -Goutam Kumar Das ' - 40,000 40,000.00
) -Swarup Kumar Maity .- 25,000 -

Balance at Year End

Amount Receivable

- Advance
-Goutam Kumar Das - 40,000 - 30,000
-Swarup Kumar Maity ' - - - 235,600.00

Balance at Year End

Amount Pavable

Salary, Bonus & Other allowances :
-Goutam Kumar Das - 40,070 - 30,400

-Swarup Kumar Maity - 34,060 " 24,660
-Varsha Jain - 20,000 = 20,000

|

16 Particulars as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 is as per annexure.

17 Pursuant to the Company’s application under Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 as amended read with SEBI
Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10 March 2017 to The Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited (*CSE"} and The
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE’) for the Proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of M/s. Khatu Investment &
Trading Co. Ltd. (“Transferor Company 17) and M/s. New Look Investment (Bengal) Ltd. (“Transferor Company 2”) with
M/s. Tower Investment & Trading Co. Ltd. (*Transferee Company™) with effect from 01 April 2020 (“Appointed Date™), the
company has received the ‘No-Objection’ letter dated 3rd June, 2021 from the designated stock exchange i.e. the National
Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE”) and presently js in the process of filing the requisite application with the National
Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT”), Kolkata Bench for approval of the Scheme of Amalgamation. Awaiting the NCLT’s
approval, these accounts have been prepared without taking effect of the said Amalgamation.

18 On the basis of physical verification of assets, as specified in Ind-AS - 36 and cash generation capacity of these assets, in the
management's perception, there is no impairment of such assets as appearing in the balance sheet as on 31.03,2020.

19 a) Previous vear figures above are given in brackets
b) Previous year figure have been regrouped rearranged, wherever found necessary
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TOWER INVESTMENT & TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L35914WBi952PLCO20483

Registered Office ©
‘Temple Chambers® 6, Ol Post Office Strect, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 001
Note : 20 . : ) )
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Iavestment ' ' 31st March, 2021 31st Marck, 2020
’ LV, No. of Amonnt (3 Mo of Amount (I}
A Investments in Associate - FVOCI . © Units Uhits )
1 Khatn Investment & Frading Co. Ltd 10/- 77,600 {5.33.626) 77,600 2,16.409
77,600 (5,33,626) 77.600 2,16,400
. EV. Ne.of Amount () No. of Amount (%}
B Investments in Subsidary - Valied at FYOCT Units Units
1 Saket Cement Products Pul. T.d, 104~ 0 - 0 -
) - 0 -
C  Unquoted Equity Shares - Valued at FVOCIT ]
S1. No. Name of the Company : : A No. of Amount (3 No. of Amdount (T
1 EAP Industries Ltd. 104- 1,500 15,000 1,500 15,000
’ 1,500 - 15,000 1,500 15,000
. : FV. No. of Amount (%) No. of Anoimt (%
Lmnquoted Equity Shares - Transferred through FYOCT Unitg Units
1 Buriington Investments Pvt. Litd. 10/ 23,000 501,860 46,500 10,23,000
2 Buslingfon Investment Pwvt Lid s~ - 20,000 - 436,400 20,000 4,40,000
3 Sanghi Hire Purchase Ltd. _ 10/- - -
: ' 43,000 9.38.260 66,500 14.63.000
D Cuoted Securitics - Valued at FVTPL
S1. No. Name of the Sccuritics ' LY. No, of Amonnt (3} No.of Amenut (3)
1 Amines & Plasticizers Lid. 2000 1,25125 95,59,550 1,253,125 25,02,500
"2 Amines & Plasticizers Ltd. (Boius) 2000 1.25,125 95,59.350 1,25,125 25,02,500
3 Cirasim Industrics Lid 475.40 14,805 2,14,98.341 14,805 70,38,297
4 Hintdustan Unilever Ltd. : 220815 3,000 '1,21,54,000 5,000 1,14,90,750
5 Ultratech Cement Limited 3,254.25 1,692 1,13,99,512 1,692 35,06,191
6 Aditya Birla Capital limilgd 4220 20,727 24,74,804 20,727 8,74,679
7 Graphite India Ltd. 127.1H) 700 3,58,330 700 88,970
8 Rain Industries Ltd. (Bomus) 55.90 70 10,003 70 3,913
-9 Terdilia Chemicals - 150 6,608 150 6,608
10 Bharat Commerce Indusiries Lid. : - 964 27,142 964 27,142
11 Haryana Steel & Alloys Ltd. . - 1,550 37215 1,550 37,215
12 Indian Organic & Chem, Ltd. - 300 5,545 300 5,545
13 Baroda Rayon Corporation Lid .- 100 22204 100 22204
14 Bihar Alloys Steel Limited - 100 510 100 516
15 1 Finance Limited - 100 1,000 100 1,000
16 Modem Meials Ltd - 500 12,625 500 12,625
’ 6.71,26,937 ’ 3,01,20,649
b 4 e . EV. No. of Amount (F No. of Amouni ()
D Guoted Baquity Shares - Valued at I'VOC] Units Units
1 New Look Investment{Bengal) Lid ) 1/- 33,150 12,13,170 38,150 2,70,600
: . 38,150 ~1213,170 38,150 2,70.000
B Iuvestmets in Mutual Funds - Valued at FVTPL LY. DNoof  Amount() No.of  Amount(2)
1 Hdie Hybrid Equity Fund o 4245 90,133 60,70,793 94,133 38,26,130
2 HDFC Cash Management Fand - - - - -
3 HDFC Balance Fund - - - - -
4 Motilal Oswal Asels Managemeni Co. Lid : - 26,80,755
3 ARSL Cash Manager : : - -
6 ABSL Liguid Fund . 31,68,151 30,536,902
7 Kotak Money Market Fund - Growth P 197 28,735,170
% Kotak Emerging Equity Fund - Growth ,%','";E; A E\ : 50,106 - 681286
G TND 140435 _ 12795400 90,133 95,63,787

N




